City of Groves



a. Section 551.074(a)(1) — to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties,
discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee.

c. Section 551.072 — deliberation regarding real property.

b. Reconvene into open session.

21. Deliberate and act on severance and revised employment agreements for the City Manager.

Closing Agenda

22. Hear and deliberate on Council Member comments.
23. Adjourn.

Special Accommodations

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact City Clerk Clarissa Thibodeaux
at (409) 960-5773 or cthibodeaux@cigrovestx.com at least three days before the meeting.

Certification

1 certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board and front door of City Hall, 3947 Lincoln Avenue, on July 25, 2025, at
AM/PM.

City of Groves

City of Groves 2



City of Groves



COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL JULY 14, 2025

A regular meeting of the Groves City Council was held July 14, 2025, in the Groves
City Council Chamber with Mayor Chris Borne, Mayor Pro Tem Pete Konidis,
Councilmember Mark McAdams, Councilmember Brandon Holmes, and
Counciimember Rae Shauna Gay in attendance. Mayor Borne called the meeting to
order at 5:00 p.m. and welcomed the attendees. Representatives from the local VFW
Post 4820 then led the prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Borne called for reports, and Mr. Ken Loftin of VFW 4820 gave a report on the
Texas flooding and the Korean War. Mr. Loftin stated that the VFW is collecting relief
items throughout the entire district, and the hub will be located at VFW Post 1806 in
Beaumont. Mr. Loftin asked that if donors want to take donations directly to the
Beaumont Post, please tell the Beaumont Post that the donation is on behalf of Post
4820 so that our post gets credit for the donation. VFW Post 4820 will be donating
$500 to this effort, as well as the physical items they can collect. The next report
from Mr. Loftin concerned the Korean Armistice Agreement, signed on July 27, 1953,
during the Korean War, which brought an end to the three-year conflict. 5.8 million
served during this war, and 36,000 people were killed, with 126,000 wounded. Mr.
Loftin also stated that our nation's Capital has a granite wall that is known as the
Korean War Veterans Memorial, etched with the words “Freedom is not free.”

There were no further reports.
Mayor Borne asked for citizen comments, and there were none.

DELIBERATE AND ACT TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 23, 2025,
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: Mayor Pro Tem Konidis made a motion to deliberate and
act to approve the minutes of the June 23, 2025, City Council Meeting, and
Councilmember Gay seconded. There were no questions, and the motion passed
unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON RESOLUTION 2025-07, ADOPTING PROCUREMENT
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES IN 2CFR 200.317 — 2CFR 200.327 AND APPENDIX
II, TO SUPPLEMENT THE CITY OF GROVES PURCHASING POLICY:
Councilmember McAdams made a motion to deliberate and act on Resolution 2025-
07, and Mayor Pro Tem Konidis seconded. City Manager Kevin Carruth stated that
this resolution is necessary so that the City can accept federal grants, as federal
procurement regulations require. Mr. Carruth stated that we do not have to do this,
but if we want to accept the money from the federal government, then we must
comply with their policies. Mayor Borne asked if this was a change in their
procedures that required this, and Mr. Carruth stated, "No, we just hadn't adopted it in
the past." Councilmember Holmes asked if these changes would require any outside

City of Groves 4



City Council Meeting
July 14, 2025
Page 2

assistance beyond what we usually need for procurement purposes, and Mr. Carruth
stated that for the Federal grants we have, we are using a grant consultant, and then
the consultant will do the paperwork, end of it, but in terms of our internal purchasing
processes, we do not need additional assistance with that. There were no further

guestions, and the motion passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON THE JULY 14, 2025, INVOICE LIST: Councilmember
Gay made a motion to deliberate and act on the July 14, 2025, Invoice List, and
Councilmember Holmes seconded.

INVOICES: City Manager Kevin Carruth presented invoices for payment totaling
$232,625.46 as follows:

1.

Appraisal District

Lower Neches Valley
Authority

Moody Bros., Inc.

PVS DX, INC

Texas Emergency
Management Solutions LLC

City of Groves

Citibank Purchasing cards payment for 5/30/25-
6/3/25.
City of Port Arthur Landfill sludge disposal June 2025.
. Coburn Supply Co. Push camera.
GFL Environmental Sludge dewatering for digesters with
belt press.
. Jefferson County 3" Quarter payment.

Raw water purchased.

Wizard 4000 digital weight
indicator.

CL2 and SO2 for Waste Water
Plant.

Accessory installation for 2
patrol vehicles.

$13,583.39

$5,525.00
$7,020.00

$93,403.57

$18,867.92

$27,600.00

$7,315.00

$9,646.20

$5,500.00



City Council Meeting

July 14, 2025

Page 3

10. Texas Regional Title Title searches for C.O.D.E.S. $9,000.00
Hearings.

11. Texas Pack & Load Wire harness replacement in $6,226.35
garbage truck.

12. T.RE.S. High service pump #1 rebuild. $5,500.00

13. T.RE.S. High service pump #2 replacement $9,097.92
motor.

14. Wex Bank Fuel for all vehicle for June 2025. $14,340.11

Mayor Borne asked for questions, and Councilmember Holmes inquired whether the
high service pump is for the Wastewater Plant. Public Works Director Troy Foxworth
confirmed that it's for the Water Plant. Mayor Pro Tem Konidis inquired whether the
push camera was a budgeted item, and Assistant Public Works Director Glen
Boudoin confirmed that it was not. Still, they had found an excellent deal on one, as
the current camera was giving them numerous problems. Mr. Boudoin also stated
that they were able to get a locating wand for free. Mayor Pro Tem Konidis inquired
whether we could conduct our own title searches online, and City Manager Kevin
Carruth stated that we cannot, as we need to ensure that all potential interests in the
demolition properties are notified. Mr. Carruth also reminded the Council that the first
$100,000 of the demolition project would be paid with ARPA Funds. Mayor Borne
inquired whether any of the repairs to the sewer plant would help alleviate the
dewatering and sludge costs, and Mr. Foxworth stated that those would always be
necessary. Mr. Carruth then said that they are about to change vendors for the
hauling, and that will save about $700-$800 a month. Mayor Borne asked if the fuel
charge included diesel as well, and Mr. Carruth stated that it did. There were no
further questions, and the motion passed unanimously.

CITY COUNCIL WILL HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO THE
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN:

A. SECTION 551.072 — DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY.

Council convened into executive session at 5:15 p.m.

City of Groves 6



City Council Meeting

July 14, 2025

Page 4

Council reconvened into open session at 5:38 p.m.

Mayor Borne asked for Councilmember comments, and there were none.

There was no further business, and Mayor Borne adjourned the meeting at 5:38 p.m.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

City of Groves 7



City of Groves



City of Groves



e Enhanced Customer Engagement: Customers can access their detailed usage data
through online portals, empowering them to understand their consumption patterns, make
informed decisions, and manage their energy costs.

o Leak Detection: In water AMI, frequent data can help identify unusual usage patterns that
might indicate a leak, allowing for quicker intervention and reduced waste.

e Tamper Detection: AMI can identify and alert utilities to attempts at meter tampering or
energy theft.

Mr. Craig Mesenbrink with Schneider Electric will give the accompanying presentation and be
available for questions.

City of Groves

10



City of Groves

11



City of Groves

12



City of Groves

13



City of Groves

14



City of Groves

15



City of Groves

16



City of Groves

17



City of Groves

18



City of Groves

19



City of Groves

20



City of Groves

21



City of Groves

22



City of Groves

23



City of Groves

24



City of Groves

25



City of Groves

26



City of Groves

27



City of Groves

28



City of Groves

29



City of Groves

30



City of Groves

31



City of Groves

32



City of Groves

33



City of Groves

34



City of Groves

35



City of Groves

36



City of Groves

37



City of Groves

38



City of Groves

39



City of Groves

40



City of Groves

41



City of Groves

42



City of Groves

43



City of Groves

44



City of Groves

45



City of Groves

46



City of Groves

a7



APPENDIX A
FEE SCHEDULE

In consideration for the services rendered by RBC CM, the Client agrees that our fee for each issue of
Obligations will be as follows:

Base Fee - Any Issue: $6,250

Plus

$12.50 per $1,000 next $250,000 or  $9,375 for $250,000 Bonds
glluls.SO per $1,000 next $250,000 or $12,250 for $500,000 Bonds
gh;S.SO per $1,000 next $500,000 or $16,000 for  $1,000,000 Bonds
ghgs.OO per $1,000 next $1,500,000 or $23,500 for  $2,500,000 Bonds
?35.75 per $1,000 next $2,500,000 or $30,375 for  $5,000,000 Bonds
ghf’ls.OO per $1,000 next $5,000,000 or $40,375 for  $10,000,000 Bonds
gluls.OO per $1,000 over $10,000,000 Bonds

For any issue of refunding Obligations and/or other Obligations involving escrow Agreements, Revenue Bonds
or Bonds issued to State or Federal Agencies, our fees shall be as computed from the above schedule, plus 25%
(or 125% of the scheduled amount). It is also understood and agreed that, we will charge a document preparation
fee to be negotiated on a case-by-case basis, not to exceed $7,500.00.

It is also understood and agreed that when appropriate under the circumstances (depending on time and resources
expended in the transaction above and beyond a “normal” issue), we will charge an additional fee to be negotiated
on a case-by-case basis, not to exceed 25% of the scheduled Financial Advisory fee set out above.

RBC Capital Markets will bill the Client at Closing for each issue of Obligations a net amount which will include
a fee calculated on the above schedule as well as any “out-of-pocket” expenses incurred on behalf of the Client.

City of Groves

48



City of Groves

49



engagements that are built on a foundation of integrity, quality of service, and adherence to regulatory
obligations, including the fiduciary duty RBCCM owes to its municipal entity clients. Furthermore,
RBCCM’s position as a municipal advisory firm is grounded in its supervisory structure, which leverages
our long-standing broker-dealer supervisory processes and practices. All of these factors provide
mitigating safeguards against municipal advisory representatives departing from their regulatory duties.

ii.

City of Groves

Compensation-Based Conflicts.

TRANSACTION SIZE: The fees due under the Agreement will be based on the size of the
transaction and the payment of such fees shall be contingent upon the closing of the transaction.
While this form of compensation is customary in the municipal securities market, this may present
a conflict because it could create an incentive for RBCCM to recommend unnecessary financings or
financings that are disadvantageous to the Client or to advise the Client to increase the size of
the transaction.

FIXED: The fees due under the Agreement are fixed and established at the outset of the
Agreement. The amount is based upon an analysis by the Client and RBCCM of, among other
things, the expected duration and complexity of the transaction and the Scope of Services to be
performed by RBCCM. This form of compensation presents a potential conflict of interest because,
if the transaction requires more work than originally contemplated, RBCCM may suffer a loss.
Thus, RBCCM may recommend less time-consuming alternatives, or fail to do a thorough analysis
of alternatives. However, RBBCM believes that this risk is manageable and appropriately
mitigatable because any services to be performed under the Agreement are mutually agreed upon in
advance between you and RBCCM.

In addition to the general mitigations described above, any conflict of interests associated with
RBCCM’s form of compensation is mitigated by the disclosure to you of such conflicts and
payments, in that knowledge of the potential conflicts associated with a particular form of payment
can be considered by you in determining whether any work conducted under our engagement is
potentially biased by such payment structure. Furthermore, fee conflicts are further mitigated by the
fact that RBCCM is subject to a regulatory regime for municipal advisors under the Securities
Exchange Act and RBBCM maintains and seeks to adhere to written supervisory procedures
designed to result in RBCCM personnel meeting their regulatory duties.

Ordinary Course of Business - Other Municipal Advisor Clients, Underwriting Activities and
Secondary Market Activity and Affiliates. RBCCM serves a wide variety of other clients that
may from time to time have interests that could have a direct or indirect impact on the interests of
the Client such as seeking to access the new issue market with advantageous timing and with
limited competition at the time of the offering. None of these other engagements or relationships
would impair RBCCM’s ability to fulfill its regulatory duties to the Client.

RBCCM is a broker-dealer that engages in a broad range of securities-related dealer activities to
service its clients, in addition to serving as a municipal advisor. Such securities-related activities
may include, but are not limited to, the buying and selling of new issue and outstanding securities
and investment advice in connection with such securities. These other clients may, from time to
time and depending on the specific circumstances, have interests in conflict with those of the Client,
such as when their buying or selling of the Client’s securities may have an adverse effect on the
market for the Client’s securities, and the interests of such other clients could create the incentive
for RBCCM to make recommendations to the Client that could result in more advantageous pricing
for the other clients. In addition to the general mitigations described above, any such conflict is
mitigated by the fact that RBCCM is subject to a regulatory regime under the federal securities laws

L]

50



iii.

City of Groves

and RBBCM maintains and seeks to adhere to written supervisory procedures designed to result in
RBCCM personnel meeting their regulatory duties.

RBCCM, in connection with its secondary market sales and trading activities, may take a principal
position in securities, including securities of the Client, and therefore RBCCM could have interests
in conflict with those of the Client with respect to the value of the Client’s securities while held in
inventory and the levels of mark-up or mark-down that may be available in connection with
purchases and sales thereof. In particular, RBCCM or its affiliates may submit orders for and
acquire the Client’s securities. This activity may result in a conflict of interest with the Client in
that it could create the incentive for RBCCM to make recommendations to the Client that could
result in more advantageous pricing of the Client’s bond in the marketplace. In addition to the
general mitigations described above, any such conflict is mitigated by the fact that RBCCM is
subject to a regulatory regime under the federal securities laws and RBBCM maintains and seeks to
adhere to written supervisory procedures designed to result in RBCCM personnel meeting their
regulatory duties.

If separately engaged by the Client, Global Asset Management, an affiliate of RBCCM, and other
affiliated entities of RBCCM (each an “Affiliate”), may provide investment
advice/services/products as a regulated investment advisor to municipal entities with respect to
bond proceeds and/or other products/services related to bond proceeds as a regulated depository
institution, which therefore may be related to RBCCM’s activities under the Agreement. An
Affiliate may pursue business with the Client which could create an incentive for RBCCM to
recommend to the Client a course of action designed to increase the level of the Client’s business
activities with the Affiliate or to recommend against a course of action that would reduce or
eliminate the Client’s business activities with the Affiliate. In addition to the general mitigations
described above, any potential conflict of interest in this regard is mitigated by the fact that
RBCCM is subject to a regulatory regime under the federal securities laws, and RBBCM maintains
and seeks to adhere to written supervisory procedures designed to result in RBCCM personnel
meeting their duties under applicable laws when discussing Affiliates with municipal advisory
clients. In addition, any potential conflict of interest related to an Affiliate’s advice/service/product
is further mitigated by the fact that RBCCM’s Affiliates are subject to their own statutory and
regulatory regimes that often require certain communications and/or disclosures specific to the
advice/product/service. Ultimately, this conflict is mitigated through transparency and the delivery
of this disclosure and/or any of the other applicable disciosures, which promote the Client making
an informed, final determination as to whether to engage RBCCM and/or an Affiliate.

Bidding Agent Services. RBCCM may provide bidding agent services to acquire open market
securities or guaranteed investment contracts with respect to bond proceeds. Such services are not
advisory in nature and would be subject to separate fees being charged by RBCCM (which fees are
limited by Internal Revenue Service regulations) with disclosure of such fees to the Client. Such
services, if any, are pursuant to the terms and conditions of a separate contractual agreement.

Charitable Contributions and Event Sponsorships. RBCCM has made or may make voluntary
contributions to a charitable organization or client sponsored event that may or may not relate to the
activities of the Client and which may be at the request of personnel of the Client. Such a
contribution or sponsorship could give the appearance of favoritism in the Client’s selection of
RBCCM as its municipal advisor. To mitigate this potential conflict, RBCCM limits the size of any
such contribution to a reasonable level taking into consideration various matters such as the purpose
of the charitable organization, other contributions by RBCCM to the organization, employee
participation in the organization and RBCCM’s role and physical presence in the community and
the state. In addition to the general mitigations described above, any such conflict is also further

51



City of Groves

52



City of Groves

53



City of Groves

54



0 IO\ W N~

O

— et
w N = O

bbb R LW LW WL WL WL WD = = = e
B LWN OV ITAANUNMEAEWNAR, OOV WUMEWN=—=OWYWOIONUWN A

Marketing and Tourism Agreement Between the
City of Groves and the Groves Chamber of Commerce and Tourist Center

This Agreement is made this the 28th day of August, 2025, by and between the CITY OF
GROVES, ("City"), a municipal corporation of Jefferson County, Texas, and the GROVES
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & TOURIST CENTER, ("Chamber of Commerce"), a Texas non-
profit corporation.

Section I — Authority

The CITY OF GROVES, by authority of powers granted to it under state statutes and its home-rule
charter has heretofore enacted a local hotel occupancy tax on occupants of hotels within the City.

Section II — Payment & Scope of Work

As part of its obligation under state statutes (primarily Texas Tax Code, Section 351.101) to use
local hotel occupancy tax funds for attracting and promoting tourism and the convention and hotel
industry, the CITY OF GROVES hereby agrees to pay to the GROVES CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE & TOURIST CENTER, the sum of $70,000 annually payable in quarterly
installments of $17,500.00 each, from money actually received by the city from the local hotel
occupancy tax in the previous quarter, or from available funds in the hotel occupancy tax fund
balance, in consideration for the Chamber of Commerce & Tourist Center advertising and
promoting tourism for the visitor market from which the City derives direct tourism income benefit.
This payment is conditioned upon the receipt by the City of funds of at least this amount from the
hotel occupancy tax in the previous quarter, or funds being available from the hotel occupancy tax
fund balance of the City. Should the amount received by the City for any quarter of a year be less
than this amount, and funds not be available from the hotel occupancy tax fund balance, the amount
paid to the Chamber of Commerce & Tourist Center shall be reduced to the amount actually
received in the previous quarter. The amount of this payment shall be subject to annual review and
adjustment at the beginning of each fiscal year of the City.

The Chamber of Commerce agrees that any local hotel occupancy tax funds paid to it by the City
shall be used only in the following specific areas:

1. The operation, maintenance and administration of the Visitor and Tourist Center;

2. The furnishings of facilities, personnel, and materials for the registration of convention
delegates or registrants;

3. Advertising and conducting solicitations and promotional programs to attract tourists and
convention delegates or registrants to the municipality or its vicinity; or

4. Advertising and conducting solicitations and promotional programs to encourage tourists
and convention delegates to visit preserved historic sites, museums, or programs to promote
the parts and recreational facilities where authorized by law.

Marketing and Tourism Agreement Page 1 0of 4

City of Groves 55



45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

65
66
67
68
69

70
71
72
73
74

75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

The Chamber of Commerce agrees that not less than the amount of revenue received by the
municipality from the tax at a rate of 1% of the cost of a room will be spent on the advertising and
solicitations described in the foregoing sub paragraph (3) above, as provided by Texas Tax Code,
Section 351.103(a)(2).

The Chamber of Commerce further agrees to conduct a continuing program of advertising and
promotion for the purpose of attracting visitors, tourists, and conventions to the local area and to the
City of Groves, by publishing and distributing brochures and community information packets, by
advertising in various tourists publications and general media publications which are appropriate, by
representing the City of Groves at travel shows and other such events, by participating with state
and regional agencies in tourist development programs of benefit to the local area and to the City of
Groves, and by using all appropriate means to increase the traveling public's awareness of the resort
and recreational advantages of the local area and the City of Groves.

The Chamber of Commerce also agrees that it will seek to achieve economic benefit for the City of
Groves through all of such activities, that it will provide tourist-related information about the City
of Groves upon request, and that it will serve as an advisory body to the City, upon request, in
matters related to expanding the tourist derived economy.

Section III - Independent Contractor

It is expressly understood and agreed by and between the parties that the GROVES CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE & TOURIST CENTER is hired and engaged as an independent contractor and is not
an officer, agent, or employee of the CITY OF GROVES.

Section I'V — Assurance of Performance

The Chamber of Commerce shall secure sufficient numbers of employees to accomplish this
Agreement. The Chamber of Commerce shall further provide such office space, equipment,
supplies and other materials as may be necessary to accomplish the purposes of this Agreement.

Section V — Budget, Reporting, and Fiduciary Obligations

The Chamber of Commerce shall provide to the City, prior to obtaining any local hotel occupancy
tax funds, a proposed budget for the upcoming year, said budget to be approved by the City Council
in writing in advance of the release of any local hotel occupancy tax funds. This budget shall be
based upon the City Finance Director’s estimate of hotel-motel tax revenue for the upcoming year
and shall include line items for each proposed expenditure to be paid from hotel-motel tax funds
and what portion is to be paid from Chamber of Commerce funds.

It is understood and agreed by and between the parties that, upon budget approval by the
municipality, a fiduciary duty is created in the GROVES CHAMBER OF COMMERCE &
TOURIST CENTER with respect to expenditure of revenue provided. Together with the proposed
budget, the Chamber of Commerce must provide a list of the scheduled activities, programs, and
events for the work program with estimated expenditures. This work program is intended to
enhance and promote tourism and the convention and hotel industry. These activities may include
items submitted by the City or Chamber with estimated expenditures for each item.

Marketing and Tourism Agreement Page 2 of 4

City of Groves 56



90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114

115
116
117
118
119
120
121

122
123
124
125
126
127

128
129
130
131
132
133
134

135

Thereafter, the Chamber of Commerce shall provide to the City Council, at least quarterly, periodic
reports of the expenditures made as well as mutually agreed to performance indicators for the scope
of work in Section II. Invoices for these expenditures with revenue from the local hotel occupancy
tax will be made available for review.

The Chamber of Commerce further agrees that it shall maintain said revenue in a separate account
established for that purpose and that it shall not commingle that revenue with any other money or
maintain it in any other account. At the end of the contract period, the Chamber may be subject to
audit by a CPA authorized and licensed by the State of Texas to perform these services. If such an
audit is ordered at the request of either party to this Agreement, the City and Chamber will each
(1/2) of the cost of the audit.

The GROVES CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & TOURIST CENTER shall maintain complete and
accurate financial records of each expenditure of local hotel occupancy tax revenue and, upon
request of the City Council or other person, shall make the records available for inspection and
review during normal business hours. The City will do the same.

It is understood and agreed by and between the parties that hotel occupancy tax funds may be spent
by the Chamber of Commerce for day-to-day operations, including supplies, salaries, office rental,
travel expenses, and other administrative costs, if the same have been previously approved in the
budget and if directly related to the promotion of tourism. The position of the total administrative
cost for which hotel occupancy tax revenues are expended may not exceed actual administrative
cost for these services.

Section VI — Term

This Agreement shall be effective as of October 9, 2025, and shall continue in force for a period of
two (2) years, that is, through and including October 8, 2027. The City Council shall review the
agreement annually prior to budget adoption. However, either the City or the Chamber of
Commerce shall, upon affording proper written notice in the manner herein below provided, have
the option to terminate this Agreement at any time within thirty (30) days after giving such notice.

Section VII — Notices

Any notice necessary or appropriate relative to this Agreement shall be effective when deposited in
the United States Mail, either certified or registered mail, postage prepaid and addressed to the
CITY OF GROVES, City Hall, Post Office Box 846, Groves, TX, 77619, or the GROVES
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & TOURIST CENTER, 4399 Main Avenue, Groves, TX, 77619.

Section VIII — Assignment

No part of this Agreement may be assigned or delegated without the prior written consent of the
other party, and any attempted assignment of benefits or rights or delegation of duties or obligations
shall be a breach of this Agreement. However, nothing in this Agreement shall prohibit the
GROVES CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & TOURIST CENTER from participating with regional
or state tourism programs or to contract for joint promotion with other agencies.

Section IX — Choice of Law
This Agreement shall be subject to the laws and statutes of the State of Texas.

Marketing and Tourism Agreement Page 3 of 4

City of Groves 57



136
137

138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146

147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180

Section X ~ Indemnity

The GROVES CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & TOURIST CENTER agrees to and shall indemnify
and hold harmless and defend the City of Groves, Texas, its officers, agents, and employees from
any and all claims, losses, causes of action and damages, suits, and liability of every kind including
all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorney's fees, for injury to or death to any person, or for
damage to any property, arising from or in connection with the operations of the GROVES
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & TOURIST CENTER, its officers, agents and employees, carried
out, for use in the fulfillment of its operations pursuant to this agreement.

Section X — Insurance

The Groves Chamber of Commerce & Tourist Center shall maintain a comprehensive general
liability insurance policy, with an insurance company or companies authorized to do business in the
State of Texas, which shall include bodily injury, property damage, contractual and automobile
liability coverage with a minimum of not less than $1,000,000. Said insurance policies shall name
the City of Groves as an additional insured. Said policies, or duplicate originals thereof, must be
filed with City Clerk of the City before any operations contemplated by this Agreement are begun.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the 28" day of
August, 2023 ‘

CITY OF GROVES TEXAS

By:
Chris Borne Mayor

GROVES CHAMBER OF COMMERCE &
TOURIST CENTER

By:

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON §
This instrument was acknowledged before me this day of August, 2025 by

, of the GROVES CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
& TOURIST CENTER, a Texas non-profit corporation on behalf of said corporation.

Notary Public State of Texas

Marketing and Tourism Agreement Page 4 of 4

City of Groves 58



City of Groves

59



City of Groves

60



City of Groves

61



City of Groves

62



City of Groves

63



City of Groves

64



City of Groves

65



City of Groves

66



City of Groves

67



City of Groves

68



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-12

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GROVES, TEXAS
AUTHORIZING THE SUSPENSION OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE
FOR AN ADDITIONAL NINETY (90) DAYS BEYOND THE
EFFECTIVE DATE PROPOSED BY TEXAS GAS SERVICE
COMPANY, A DIVISION OF ONE GAS, INC. IN CONNECTION
WITH ITS STATEMENT OF INTENT TO INCREASE GAS RATES,
FILED ON JUNE 30, 2025; AUTHORIZING THE HIRING OF
LAWYERS AND RATE EXPERTS; AUTHORIZING THE CITY’S
PARTICIPATION TO THE FULL EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW
AT THE RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS; REQUIRING
REIMBURSEMENT OF MUNICIPAL RATE CASE EXPENSES;
FINDING THAT THE MEETING COMPLIES WITH THE OPEN
MEETINGS ACT; MAKING OTHER FINDINGS AND
PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT; AND DECLARING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, on or about June 30, 2025, Texas Gas Service Company, a Division
of ONE Gas, Inc. (“TGS” or “Company”) filed a Statement of Intent with the City of
Groves (“City”) to increase gas rates within its Central-Gulf Service Area, West North
Service Area, and Rio Grande Valley Service Area, by $41.1 million per year, with a
proposed effective date of August 19, 2025; and

WHEREAS, City has exclusive original jurisdiction over the rates, operations and
services of a gas utility in areas in the municipality pursuant to Texas Utilities Code §
103.001; and

WHEREAS, Texas Utilities Code § 103.021 requires a local regulatory authority
to make a reasonable determination of rate base, expenses, investment and rate of return
and retain the necessary personnel to determine reasonable rates; and

WHEREAS, the City’s reasonable cost for regulatory expenses in ratemaking
proceedings shall be reimbursed by the gas utility under Texas Utilities Code § 103.022;
and

WHEREAS, Texas Utilities Code § 104.107(a)(1) authorizes a local regulatory
authority to suspend a utility’s proposed rate change for not longer than 90 days after the
date the rate change would otherwise be effective; and

WHEREAS, given the complexity of the proposed rate increase and the need to
fully review the proposed rate adjustment, it is necessary to suspend the effective date for
implementing the proposed rates until November 17, 2025, to allow the City’s rate experts
sufficient time to determine the merits of TGS’s proposed rates; and

City of Groves 69



WHEREAS, to maximize the efficient use of resources and expertise in reviewing,
analyzing, and investigating TGS’s $41.1 million rate increase request, City’s efforts will
be coordinated with similarly situated municipalities in TGS’s Central-Gulf Service Area;
and

WHEREAS, the City will join with other municipalities in a steering committee in
order to coordinate the hiring and direction of counsel and consultants working on behalf
of the steering committee and the City.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF GROVES, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. That the statement and findings set out in the preamble to this
ordinance are hereby in all things approved and adopted.

Section 2. The effective date of TGS’s proposed rate increase, and the
proposed tariffs related thereto, is hereby suspended for an additional ninety (90) days until
November 17, 2025, in order to complete the review and investigation by City’s experts.

Section 3. The City is authorized to join with other municipalities as part of the
TGS Central-Gulf Service Area Steering Committee of Cities with the understanding that
the steering committee will provide direction and guidance to the lawyers who are
representing said cities.

Section 4. The City employs The Lawton Law Firm, P.C. to represent the City
with regard to TGS’s proposed rate increase before local and state regulatory authorities
and any court of law and authorizes counsel to employ such rate experts as are
recommended by the Steering Committee.

Section 5. The Steering Committee shall review the invoices of the lawyers and
rate experts for reasonableness before submitting the invoices to TGS for reimbursement.

Section 6. TGS shall reimburse the City, through the designated representative
of the Steering Committee, for the reasonable costs of attorneys and consultant fees and
expenses related thereto, upon the presentation of invoices reviewed by the Steering
Committee.

Section 7. The meeting at which this ordinance was approved was in all things
conducted in strict compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government
Code, Chapter 551.

Section 8. This ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of July, 2025.

City of Groves 70



Chris Borne, Mayor
ATTEST:

Clarissa Thibodeaux, City Clerk

The foregoing ordinance, including all the provisions thereof, is hereby

approved as to form and legality.

Brandon P. Monk, City Attorney

City of Groves

71



City of Groves

72



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-13

AN ORDINANCE CALLING AN ELECTION, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE ORDER OF THE CITY
COUNCIL, TO BE HELD WITHIN THE CITY OF GROVES
ON THE 28TH DAY OF JULY, 2025, FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ELECTING A COUNCILMEMBER IN WARD NO. 1 FOR A
TWO-YEAR TERM AND A COUNCILMEMBER IN WARD
NO. 3 FOR A TWO-YEAR TERM; FIXING THE HOURS
THEREOF; DECLARING THE QUALIFICATIONS OF
CANDIDATES; PROVIDING MEANS BY WHICH
CANDIDATES MAY SECURE A PLACE UPON THE
BALLOT; DECLARING THE QUALIFICATIONS OF
ELECTORS; PROVIDING TERMS OF OFFICES;
PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION AND INCORPORATION
OF AN ELECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND THE CITY OF GROVES
PROVIDING FOR A JOINT ELECTION, ESTABLISHING
POLLING PLACES AND PROVIDING FOR THE
APPOINTMENT OF ELECTION OFFICIALS; PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION AND POSTING OF NOTICES;
PROVIDING FOR POSTING A LIST OF CANDIDATES;
PROVIDING FOR PREPARATION OF BALLOTS AND
EXPENSES OF ELECTION; PROVIDING THAT ALL
NOTICES, BALLOTS AND OTHER MATERIALS BE
BILINGUAL, TO-WIT: ENGLISH AND SPANISH;
PROVIDING FOR ELECTRONIC VOTING; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GROVES, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: - That pursuant to the Texas Election Code, an election has been
ordered by the City Council and will be held in the City of Groves on the first Tuesday after the first
Monday in November, to-wit: November 4, 2025, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. for
the purpose of electing a Councilmember for Ward No. 1 to a two-year term and a Councilmember
for Ward No. 3 for a two-year term.

SECTION 2: - That the candidates for each of the offices for which this election is

held shall be a citizen of the United States of America and a qualified elector of the State of Texas,

City of Groves 73



and shall have resided within the corporate limits of the City of Groves at least six (6) months next
preceding this election; that each candidate shall file his application for a place on the ballot with the
City Clerk not later than 5:00 p.m. of the 78" day before election day, to-wit: August 18, 2025. An
application may not be filed earlier than the 30" day before the date of the filing deadline. The
application shall be a sworn application that said candidate meets all the qualifications prescribed by
the Charter of said City and the Texas Election Code for a person to hold office; there shall be a filing
fee of $25.00; the application shall be verified before an officer qualified to administer oaths.

SECTION 3: - That all persons are qualified to vote at said election who are qualified
voters under the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas.

SECTION 4: - That the person elected Councilmember in Ward No. 1 shall hold
office for a period of two (2) years, or until his successor shall have duly qualified; that the person
elected Councilmember in Ward No. 3 shall hold office for a period of two (2) years, or until his
successor shall have duly qualified. The City Council of the City of Groves shall meet on the 10th
day of November, 2025, and canvass the returns and declare the results of said election, and the
candidates receiving a majority of the votes cast at said election shall be declared to be elected. Should
any candidate fail to receive a majority of the votes cast at said election for the office to which he is a
candidate, then not later than the 5 day after the final canvass is completed, the Mayor shall order a
runoff election to be held not earlier than the 30® day or later than the 45" day after the final canvass
is completed, at which runoff election the names only of the two (2) candidates receiving the highest
number of votes at the general election for the office for which they were candidates shall be printed
on the ballots, and the candidate receiving the majority of the votes at the runoff election for which

he is a candidate shall be duly elected.

City of Groves 74



SECTION 5: - This election is to be a Joint Election with Jefferson County, Texas,
pursuant to an Election Services Agreement adopted by the City of Groves, as “Political Subdivision”
and the Jefferson County Elections Officer, Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg, as “Contracting Officer”; a
true copy of said Election Services Agreement being attached hereto and made a part hereof for all
purposes.

SECTION 6: - Said election is to be conducted by Jefferson County, Texas, pursuant
to said Election Services Agreement at the places to be adopted by Jefferson County, with persons
qualified to serve under the provisions of the Texas Election Code as officers of said election with the
assistance of such duly qualified clerks or assistants as may be designated now or hereafter by the
Jefferson County Clerk, in accordance with the Texas Election Code.

SECTION 7: - The City of Groves hereby adopts the county voting precincts for this
election and will adopt the early voting locations and election day polling locations to be used by
Jefferson County, and all early voting dates and times recommended by the Contracting Officer in
said Election Services Agreement in accordance with the Texas Election Code.

(1)  The EARLY VOTING POLLING LOCATION within the City of Groves is as
follows:

GROVES RECREATION CENTER, 6150 39th Street, Groves, TX 77619

In addition, qualified voters of the City of Groves may vote at any of the other

EARLY VOTING LOCATIONS adopted by Jefferson County listed in

EXHIBIT “A” of the attached ELECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT, on the

dates and during the times listed in said EXHIBIT “A”.

2) The ELECTION DAY POLLING LOCATIONS within the City of Groves are as

follows:

GROVES RECREATION CENTER, 6150 39" Street, Groves, TX 77619.

City of Groves 75



In addition, qualified voters of the City of Groves may vote at any of the other
ELECTION DAY POLLING LOCATIONS adopted by Jefferson County
listed in EXHIBIT “B” of the attached ELECTION SERVICES
AGREEMENT.

SECTION 8: - (a) The City Clerk shall cause Notice of said election to be published
in The Examiner, a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Groves, at least once, not earlier
than the 30™ day or later than the 10" day before election day.

(b) The City Clerk shall cause Notice of said election to be posted on
the bulletin board used for posting notices of meetings at the City Hall, on the City website, and at
each polling place in each ward, not later than the 21* day before election day.

SECTION 9: - The County Clerk, as Contracting Officer, shall furnish Notice to each
presiding Judge and Alternate Judge as provided by the Texas Election Code and the attached Election

Services Agreement.

SECTION 10: - That an electronic voting system, as defined and described by the

Texas Election Code shall be used for said election and the Commissioner’s Court of Jefferson County
shall appoint a qualified person to serve as Presiding Judge of the Central Counting Station, and he
shall perform the duties and assume the responsibilities inherent to that office. The manner in which
the election shall be conducted shall be governed by the Texas Election Code, and Jefferson County,
through its County Clerk, as County Elections Officer and Contracting Officer, will furnish all
necessary ballots and other election supplies requisite to said election.

SECTION 11: - The Office of the County Clerk of Jefferson County,

Jefferson County Courthouse, 1085 Pearl Street, First Floor, Beaumont, TX 77701, shall be the
voting place for all early voting by mail, and the name and mailing and physical addresses of the
Early Voting Clerk are: Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg, Jefferson County Clerk; mailing address: P.O.

Box 1151, Beaumont, TX 77704-1151; physical address: Jefferson County Courthouse, 1085 Pearl

City of Groves 76



Street, First Floor, Beaumont, TX 77701.
All City of Groves applications for ballot by mail shall be mailed to the Early Voting Clerk:

Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg
Jefferson County Clerk

P. 0.Box 1151

Beaumont, TX 77704-1151

or delivered by common or contract carrier to:

Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg
Jefferson County Clerk

1085 Pearl Street, First Floor
Beaumont, TX 77701

Early Voting Clerk

Phone: 409-835-8760

Email: countyclerk@co.jefferson.tx.us
Website: https://www.jeffersonelections.com

Early voting by mail shall be conducted during the same period as early voting by personal
appearance, except that envelopes containing mailed ballots must arrive at the address on the
carrier envelope before the polls are required to close on Election Day, unless otherwise
determined to be timely pursuant to Article 86.007, Texas Election Code. Applications for ballot
by mail must be received no later than the close of business on October 24, 2025.

An Early Voting Ballot Board is to be appointed by the Jefferson County Clerk consisting of
a Presiding Judge and at least two (2) other members.”

SECTION 12: - The Jefferson County Clerk is hereby directed to prepare the official
ballots for use at said election and the same shall be printed not less than twenty (20) days before the
election and the Jefferson County Clerk is hereby empowered to incur such reasonable expenses in

connection with securing supplies, ballots and assistance as may be required.

City of Groves 5 77



SECTION 13: - This ordinance, all notices, ballots, and other election materials shall
be bilingual, to-wit: English and Spanish.

SECTION 14: - The City Council shall meet on the 10th day of November, 2025, at

5:00 p.m. at its regular meeting place and canvass the returns and declare the results of said election.

SECTION 15: - This Ordinance shall take effect from and after its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council

of the City of Groves held on the 28th day of July, 2025.

Chris Borne, Mayor
ATTEST:

Clarissa Thibodeaux, City Clerk

The foregoing ordinance, including all the provisions thereof, is hereby approved as

to form and legality.

Brandon P. Monk, City Attorney

City of Groves 78



ORDENANZA NRO. 2025-13

ORDENANZA QUE CONVOCA UNA ELECCION, DE
ACUERDO CON UNA ORDEN DEL CONSEJO
MUNICIPAL, A CELEBRARSE EN LA CIUDAD DE
GROVES EL DIiA 28 DE JULIO DE 2025, CON EL FIN DE
ELEGIR UN CONCEJAL PARA EL DISTRITO NRO. 1 POR
UN MANDATO DE DOS ANOS Y UN CONCEJAL PARA EL
DISTRITO NRO. 3 POR UN MANDATO DE DOS ANOS;
FIJA EL HORARIO DE ELLA; DECLARA LOS
REQUISITOS DE LOS CANDIDATOS; DISPONE LOS
MEDIOS POR LOS CUALES LOS CANDIDATOS PUEDEN
OBTENER UN LUGAR EN LA BOLETA DE VOTACION;
DECLARA LOS REQUISITOS DE ELEGIBILIDAD DE LOS
VOTANTES; DISPONE LOS TERMINOS DE LOS CARGOS;
DISPONE LA ADOPCION E INCORPORACION DE UN
CONVENIO DE SERVICIOS ELECTORALES ENTRE EL
CONDADO DE JEFFERSON, TEXAS, Y LA CIUDAD DE
GROVES QUE DISPONE UNA ELECCION CONJUNTA,
ESTABLECE LOS LUGARES DE VOTACION Y LA
DESIGNACION DE LOS FUNCIONARIOS ELECTORALES;
DISPONE LA PUBLICACION Y COLOCACION DE
AVISOS; DISPONE LA COLOCACION DE UNA LISTA DE
CANDIDATOS; DISPONE LA PREPARACION DE LAS
BOLETAS DE VOTACION Y LOS GASTOS DE LA
ELECCION; DISPONE QUE TODOS LOS AVISOS,
BOLETAS DE VOTACION Y OTROS MATERIALES SEAN
BILINGUES, A SABER: INGLES Y ESPANOL; DISPONE EL
USO DE VOTACION ELECTRONICA; Y DISPONE LA
FECHA DE ENTRADA EN VIGENCIA

EL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL DE LA CIUDAD DE GROVES,
TEXAS, ORDENA:

SECCION 1: - Que en conformidad con el Cédigo Electoral de Texas, el Consejo
Municipal ordend una eleccion que se llevara a cabo en la Ciudad de Groves el primer martes
después del primer lunes de noviembre, a saber: el 4 de noviembre de 2025, en el horario de
7:00 a.m. a 7:00 p.m. con el fin de elegir un Concejal para el Distrito Nro. 1 por un mandato de

dos afios y un Concejal para el Distrito Nro. 3 por un mandato de dos afios.

City of Groves 79



SECCION 2: - Que los candidatos para cada uno de los cargos para los cuales se
celebra esta eleccion deberan ser ciudadanos de los Estados Unidos de América y votantes
habilitados en el Estado de Texas, y deben haber residido dentro de los limites corporativos de la
Ciudad de Groves por al menos los seis (6) meses precedentes a esta eleccion; que cada candidato
debera presentar su solicitud de un lugar en la boleta de votacion ante la Secretaria de la Ciudad
no mas tarde de las 5:00 p.m. del 78.° dia precedente a la eleccion, a saber: el 18 de agosto de
2025. No se puede presentar una solicitud antes del 30.° dia anterior a la fecha limite para presentar
la solicitud. La solicitud debe ser una solicitud jurada que indique que dicho candidato satisface
los requisitos prescritos en la Carta Orgéanica de dicha Ciudad y en el Cédigo Electoral de Texas
para que una persona pueda ocupar un cargo; habra un costo de $25.00 para presentar la solicitud,;
la solicitud debera ser verificada ante un funcionario calificado para administrar juramentos.

SECCION 3: - Que todas las personas que son votantes calificados segin la
Constitucion y las leyes del Estado de Texas estan habilitadas para votar en dicha eleccion.

SECCION 4: - Que la persona que sea elegida Concejal en el Distrito Nro. 1
ocupara el cargo por un periodo de dos (2) afios o hasta que su sucesor sea debidamente calificado;
que la persona que sea elegida Concejal en el Distrito Nro. 3 ocupard el cargo por un periodo de
dos (2) afios o hasta que su sucesor sea debidamente calificado. El Consejo Municipal de la Ciudad
de Groves se reunira el dia 10 de noviembre de 2025 para escrutar los resultados y declarar los
resultados de dicha eleccion; y los candidatos que reciban una mayoria de los votos emitidos en
dicha eleccion seran declarados electos. Si ningun candidato alcanza una mayoria de los votos
emitidos en dicha eleccion para el cargo para el que es candidato, el 5.° dia a mas tardar después
de concluido el escrutinio final, el Alcalde deberd convocar una eleccion de desempate la cual se

celebrara no antes del 30.° dia después ni mas tarde del 45.° dia después de concluido el escrutinio

City of Groves 80



final, eleccion de desempate en la cual solamente los nombres de los dos (2) candidatos que
recibieron el mayor numero de votos en la eleccion general para el cargo para el cual son
candidatos seran impresos en las boletas de votacion, y el candidato que reciba la mayoria de los
votos en la eleccion de desempate en la que es candidato serd debidamente electo.

SECCION 5: - Esta eleccion sera una Eleccion Conjunta con el Condado de
Jefferson, Texas, en virtud de un Convenio de Servicios Electorales adoptado por la Ciudad de
Groves, como “Subdivision politica” y la Funcionaria de Elecciones del Condado de Jefferson,
Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg, como “Funcionaria Contratante™; una copia fiel de dicho Convenio de
Servicios Electorales se adjunta al presente documento y se incorpora al mismo para todos los
efectos.

SECCION 6: - Dicha eleccion sera organizada por el Condado de Jefferson, Texas,
en virtud del mencionado Convenio de Servicios Electorales en los lugares que adoptara el
Condado de Jefferson, con personas aptas para desempefiarse de acuerdo con las disposiciones del
Codigo Electoral de Texas como funcionarios de dicha eleccion, con la asistencia de ciertos
oficiales o ayudantes debidamente habilitados que puedan ser designados ahora o de aqui en
adelante por la Secretaria del Condado de Jefferson, de acuerdo con el Cédigo Electoral de Texas.

SECCION 7: - Por el presente, la Ciudad de Groves adopta los precintos
electorales del condado para esta eleccion y adoptara los lugares de votacién anticipada y los
lugares de votacién del dia de eleccion que usara el Condado de Jefferson, y todas las fechas y
horarios de votacién anticipada recomendados por la Funcionaria Contratante en el mencionado
Convenio de Servicios Electorales de acuerdo al Codigo Electoral de Texas.

(1) El LUGAR DE VOTACION ANTICIPADA dentro de la Ciudad de Groves es el

siguiente:

City of Groves 81



GROVES RECREATION CENTER, 6150 39th Street, Groves, TX 77619

Ademais, los votantes habilitados de la Ciudad de Groves podrian votar en

cualquiera de los otros LUGARES DE VOTACION ANTICIPADA adoptados

por el Condado de Jefferson que se enumeran en el ANEXO “A” del

CONVENIO DE SERVICIOS ELECTORALES adjunto, en las fechas y

durante los horarios que aparecen en dicho ANEXO “A”,

) Los LUGARES DE VOTACION DEL DiA DE ELECCION dentro de la Ciudad
de Groves son los siguientes:

GROVES RECREATION CENTER, 6150 39" Street, Groves, TX 77619.

Ademis, los votantes habilitados de la Ciudad de Groves podran votar en

cualquiera de los otros LUGARES DE VOTACION DEL DIA DE

ELECCION adoptados por el Condado de Jefferson que se enumeran en el

ANEXO “B” del CONVENIO DE SERVICIOS ELECTORALES adjunto.

SECCION 8: - (a) La Secretaria de la Ciudad debera hacer que el Aviso de dicha

eleccion se publique en el The Examiner, un peridédico de amplia circulaciéon en la Ciudad de
Groves, por lo menos una vez, no antes del 30.° dia antes ni después del 10.° dia antes del dia de
eleccion.

(b) La Secretaria de la Ciudad debera hacer que el Aviso de dicha
eleccion se coloque en €l tablero de anuncios que se utiliza para colocar anuncios de asambleas en
la Alcaldia, en el sitio web de la Ciudad y en cada lugar de votacion en cada distrito, a mas tardar
el 21.° dia antes del dia de eleccion.

SECCION 9: - La Secretaria del Condado, como Funcionaria Contratante, debera
entregar un Aviso a cada Juez Presidente y a cada Juez Alterno segun lo dispone el Codigo

Electoral de Texas y el Convenio de Servicios Electorales adjunto.

SECCION 10: - Que en dicha eleccién se deberd usar un sistema electronico de

votacién segun lo definido y descrito en el Coédigo Electoral de Texas, y el Tribunal de

City of Groves 4 82



Comisionados del Condado de Jefferson debera designar una persona calificada para fungir como
Juez Presidente de la Estacion Central de Conteo, quien desempefiara las funciones y asumira las
responsabilidades inherentes a tal cargo. La forma en que dicha eleccién se llevara a cabo estard
gobernada por el Codigo Electoral de Texas y, el Condado de Jefferson, a través de su Secretaria
del Condado, como Funcionario de Elecciones del Condado y Funcionaria Contratante,
suministrara todas las boletas de votacion necesarias y otros suministros electorales requeridos en
dicha eleccion.

SECCION 11; - La Oficina de la Secretaria del Condado del Condado de

Jefferson, Tribunal del Condado de Jefferson, 1085 Pearl Street, primer piso, Beaumont, TX
77701, sera el lugar de votacion para toda la votacion anticipada por correo postal y el nombre y
las direcciones fisicas y de envio postal del Oficial de Votacion Anticipada son: Roxanne Acosta-
Hellberg, Jefferson County Clerk; direcciéon postal: P.O. Box 1151, Beaumont, TX 77704-1151;
direccion fisica: Tribunal del Condado de Jefferson, 1085 Pearl Street, primer piso, Beaumont, TX
77701.

Todas las solicitudes de boletas de voto por correo de la Ciudad de Groves deberan enviarse
por correo a la Oficial de Votacion Anticipada:

Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg
Jefferson County Clerk
P.O.Box 1151

Beaumont, TX 77704-1151

o bien, pueden ser entregadas por un servicio de envio comin o contratado a:

Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg
Jefferson County Clerk

1085 Pearl Street, First Floor
Beaumont, TX 77701

Oficial de Votacion Anticipada

Teléfono: 409-835-8760

Correo electronico: countyclerk(@co.jefferson.tx.us
Sitio web: https:/www.jeffersonelections.com

City of Groves 5 83



La votacion anticipada por correo se llevara a cabo durante el mismo periodo que la
votacion anticipada en persona, salvo que los sobres con votos emitidos deben llegar a la direccion
que figura en el sobre de envio antes de que cierren las casillas electorales el Dia de Eleccion, a no
ser que su puntualidad sea determinada de otra manera en conformidad con el Articulo 86.007 del
Cédigo Electoral de Texas. Las solicitudes de boletas de voto por correo deben ser recibidas antes
del cierre del horario de oficina del 24 de octubre de 2025.

La Secretaria del Condado de Jefferson designara un Consejo de Boletas de Votacion
Anticipada formado por un Juez Presidente y al menos otros dos (2) integrantes.

SECCION 12: - Por el presente, se instruye a la Secretaria del Condado de

Jefferson a que prepare las boletas oficiales de votacion para ser utilizadas en dicha eleccion, las
cuales deberan ser impresas no menos de veinte (20) dias antes de la eleccion, y por el presente,
se confiere la autoridad a la Secretaria del Condado de Jefferson para incurrir en ciertos gastos
razonables relacionados con la consecucion de suministros, boletas de votacion y asistencia segin
sea requerido.

SECCION 13: - Esta ordenanza, todos los avisos, boletas de votacién y otros

materiales electorales deberan ser bilingiies, a saber: en inglés y en espafiol.

SECCION 14: - El Consejo Municipal se reunira el dia 10 de noviembre de 2025

alas 5:00 p.m. en su lugar habitual de reunion, para escrutar los resultados y declarar los resultados

de dicha eleccion.

SECCION 15: - Esta Ordenanza entrard en vigencia a partir del momento de su

aprobacion.
ACEPTADA, APROBADA Y ADOPTADA en una asamblea ordinaria del

Consejo Municipal de la Ciudad de Groves realizada el 28 de julio de 2025.

City of Groves 84



Chris Borne, Alcalde
ATESTIGUA:

Clarissa Thibodeaux, Secretaria de la Ciudad

Por el presente, se aprueba la ordenanza precedente, incluidas todas sus disposiciones,

en cuanto a su composicion y legalidad.

Brandon P. Monk, Abogado de la Ciudad

City of Groves 85



EARLY VOTING
October 20 — October 31

November Constitutional Amendment Election — Countywide Polling ~ All precincts may vote at any Vote Center.
(Eleccion de enmienda constitucional de noviembre — Lugares de votacion en todo el condado — Todos los precintos

pueden votar en cualquier centro de votacion.)

Election Day Polling Places
Localizaciones

Precinct 1 Service Center {Front Confere
Rogers Park Community Center

Hebert Library (Community Room)

Ray Chesson Office Building {Courtroom

nce Room)

)

Marion & Ed Hughes Public Library (Meeting Room)

Groves Activity Building {Lounge)

Jefferson County Sub-Courthouse {Foyer)

Port Arthur Library (Lucy Stiefel Gallery)
Jefferson County Courthouse {Lobby)
John Paul Davis Community Center
Theodore Johns Library (Meeting Room)

Address
Direccion .

20205 W. Hwy 90
6540 Gladys Ave
2025 Merriman St
19217 FM 365
2712 Nederland Ave
6150 39% Street
525 Lakeshore Dr
4615 9" Avenue
1085 Pearl St
3580 E. Lucas Dr
4255 Fannett Rd

City, State, Zip Code

Cuwdad Estado, Codigo postal

China, TX 77613
Beaumont, TX 77706
Port Neches, TX 77651
Beaumont, TX 77705
Nederland, TX 77627
Groves, TX 77619
Port Arthur, TX 77640
Port Arthur, TX 77642
Beaumont, TX 77701
Beaumont, TX 77703
Beaumont, TX 77705

DATES AND HOURS FOR ALL ABOVE LOCATIONS:

(Fechas y Horas para todas las localizaciones anteriores):

October 20 —- 24, 2025
(Octubre 20 — 24, 2025)

October 25, 2025
(Octubre 25, 2025)

October 26, 2025
(Octubre 26, 2025)

October 27 — October 31, 2025
(Octubre 27 — Octubre 31, 2025)

Monday - Friday
(Lunes -Viernes)

Saturday
(Sabado)

Sunday
(Domingo)

Monday — Friday
(Lunes — Viernes)

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

7:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

12:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m.

7:00 a.m. — 7:00 p.m.

Exhibit A

City of Groves

86




ELECTION DAY
NOVEMBER 4, 2025

November Constitutional Amendment Election - Countywide Polling — All precincts may vote at any Vote Center.
(Eleccion de enmienda constitucional de noviembre — Lugares de votacion en todo el condado ~ Todos los precintos

pueden votar en cualquier centro de votacion.)

Election Day Polling Places

Localizociones ‘

Amelia Elementary School (Gymnasium)

BISD Administration Building (Boardroom)
Precinct 1 Service Center (Front Conference Room)
Rogers Park Community Center

RC Miller Library (Meeting Room)

Caldwood Elementary (Gymnasium)

Bevil Oaks Civic Center

Hebert Library (Community Room)

Jefferson County WCID 10 Fire Station {Front Lobby)
Nederland Recreation Center (Meeting Room)

Ray Chesson Office Building (Courtroom)

Jefferson County ESD #4 {Main Meeting Room)
Marion & Ed Hughes Public Library (Meeting Room)
Groves Activity Building (Lounge)

Hamshire VFD and Community Center

DeQueen Elementary (Fifth Grade Hall)

lefferson County Sub-Courthouse (Foyer)

El Vista Community Center

Port Acres Elementary (Main Hallway)

Port Arthur Library (Lucy Stiefel Gallery)

R.L. Gabby Eldridge Center

Travis Elementary (Library)

Alice Keith Park Recreation Center
Chariton-Pollard Elementary (Gymnasium)

Lamar University Montagne Center (Cardinal Club Room)
Jefferson County Courthouse (Lobby) Main Polling Location

John Paul Davis Community Center

Precinct 4 Service Center (Conference Room)

Roy Guess Elementary (Hallway near Gymnasium)
Sterling Pruitt Center (Multi-purpose Room)
Theodore Johns Library (Meeting Room)

Exhibit B

City of Groves

Address

Direccion

565 S. Major Dr
3395 Harrison Ave
20205 W. Hwy 90
6540 Gladys Ave
1605 Dowlen Road
102 Berkshire Lane
7390 Sweetgum Road
2025 Merriman St
2024 Spurlock Rd.
2301 Avenue H
19217 FM 365
12880 FM 365
2712 Nederland Ave
6150 39% Street
12318 2" St

740 DeQueen Blivd
525 Lakeshore Dr
615 Ellias Street
5900 Jade Ave
4615 9™ Avenue
5262 S. Gulfway Dr
1115 Lakeview Ave
4075 Highland Ave
825 Jackson St
4401 S. MLK Pkwy
1085 Pear! St
3580E. Lucas Dr
7780 Boyt Rd

8055 Voth Rd.
2930 Gulf St

4255 Fannett Rd

City, State, Zip Code

Cuidad, Estado, Codigo postal

Beaumont, TX 77707
Beaumont, TX 77706
China, TX 77613
Beaumont, TX 77706
Beaumont, TX 77706
Beaumont, TX 77707
Bevil Oaks, TX 77713
Port Neches, TX 77651
Nederiand, TX 77627
Nederland, TX 77627
Beaumont, TX 77705
Beaumont, TX 77705
Nederland, TX 77627
Groves, TX 77619
Hamshire, TX 77622
Port Arthur, TX 77640
Port Arthur, TX 77640
Port Arthur, TX 77640
Port Arthur, TX 77640
Port Arthur, TX 77642
Sabine Pass, TX 77655
Port Arthur, TX 77642
Beaumont, TX 77705
Beaumont, TX 77701
Beaumont, TX 77705
Beaumont, TX 77701
Beaumont, TX 77703
Beaumont, TX 77713
Beaumont, TX 77708
Beaumont, TX 77703
Beaumont, TX 77705

87



City of Groves

88



NOTICE OF GENERAL ELECTION
TO THE REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY OF GROVES, TEXAS:

By order of the City Council, notice is hereby given that the polling places listed below will
be open from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., on November 4, 2025, for voting in a general election to elect
the following municipal officers:

(1 Councilmember in Ward No. 1 for a two-year term
2) Councilmember in Ward No. 3 for a two-year term

THE EARLY VOTING POLLING LOCATION
within the City of Groves is as follows:

GROVES RECREATION CENTER, 6150 39th Street, Groves, TX 77619

In addition, qualified voters of the City of Groves may vote at any of the other
EARLY VOTING LOCATIONS adopted by Jefferson County listed in
EXHIBIT “A” attached hereto, on the dates and during the times listed in said
EXHIBIT “A”.

THE ELECTION DAY POLLING LOCATIONS
within the City of Groves will be open from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., as follows:

GROVES RECREATION CENTER, 6150 39" Street, Groves, TX 77619.

In addition, qualified voters of the City of Groves may vote at any of the other
ELECTION DAY VOTE CENTERS adopted by Jefferson County listed in
EXHIBIT “B” attached hereto from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

EARLY VOTING BY MAIL

The Office of the County Clerk of Jefferson County, Jefferson County Courthouse, 1085 Pearl
Street, First Floor, Beaumont, TX 77701, shall be the voting place for all early voting by mail, and
the name and mailing and physical addresses of the Early Voting Clerk are: Roxanne Acosta-
Hellberg, Jefferson County Clerk; mailing address: P. O. Box 1151, Beaumont, TX 77704-1151;
physical address: Jefferson County Courthouse, 1085 Pearl Street, First Floor, Beaumont, TX 77701.

All City of Groves applications for ballot by mail shall be mailed to the Early Voting Clerk:

Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg
Jefferson County Clerk

P. 0. Box 1151

Beaumont, TX 77704-1151

or delivered by common or contract carrier to:

Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg

City of Groves 89



Jefferson County Clerk
1085 Pearl Street, First Floor
Beaumont, TX 77701

Early Voting Clerk

Phone: 409-835-8760

Email: countyclerk(@co.jefferson.tx.us
Website: https://www.jeffersonelections.com

Early voting by mail shall be conducted during the same period as early voting by personal
appearance, except that envelopes containing mailed ballots must arrive at the address on the carrier
envelope before the polls are required to close on Election Day, unless otherwise determined to be
timely pursuant to Article 86.007, Texas Election Code. Applications for ballot by mail must be
received no later than the close of business on October 24, 2025.

ISSUED this the 28th day of July, 2025.

Chris Borne, Mayor
City of Groves

[ hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of the Notice of General Election as
the same appears in the minutes of the City Council on file in the office of the City Clerk.

WITNESS MY HAND AND THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF SAID CITY OF GROVES,
this 28th day of July, 2025.

Clarissa Thibodeaux, City Clerk

City of Groves 90



AVISO DE ELECCION GENERAL
PARA LOS VOTANTES REGISTRADOS DE LA CIUDAD DE GROVES, TEXAS:

Por orden del Consejo Municipal, se notifica por el presente que los lugares de votacién
indicados a continuacion estaran abiertos de 7:00 a.m. a 7:00 p.m. el 4 de noviembre de 2025 para
votar en una eleccion general para elegir a los siguientes funcionarios municipales:

(D Concejal del Distrito Nro. 1 por un mandato de dos afios
2 Concejal del Distrito Nro. 3 por un mandato de dos afios

EL LUGAR DE VOTACION ANTICIPADA
dentro de la Ciudad de Groves es el siguiente:

GROVES RECREATION CENTER, 6150 39" Street, Groves, TX 77619

Ademas, los votantes calificados de la Ciudad de Groves podrin votar en
cualquiera de los otros LUGARES DE VOTACION ANTICIPADA adoptados
por el Condado de Jefferson que se enumeran en el ANEXO “A” adjunto al

presente documento, en las fechas y durante los horarios que aparecen en dicho
ANEXO “A”.

LOS LUGARES DE VOTACION DEL DiA DE ELECCION
dentro de la Ciudad de Groves que estaran abiertos de 7:00 a.m. a 7:00 p.m. son los
siguientes:

GROVES RECREATION CENTER, 6150 39" Street, Groves, TX 77619.

Ademads, los votantes habilitados de la Ciudad de Groves podrin votar en
cualquiera de los otros CENTROS DE VOTACION DEL DiA DE ELECCION
adoptados por el Condado de Jefferson que se enumeran en el ANEXO “B”
adjunto al presente documento, de 7:00 a.m. a 7:00 p.m.

VOTACION ANTICIPADA POR CORREQ

La Oficina de la Secretaria del Condado del Condado de Jefferson en el Tribunal del Condado
de Jefferson situada en el primer piso en 1085 Pearl Street, Beaumont, TX 77701, sera el lugar de
votacion para toda la votacién anticipada por correo postal y el nombre y las direcciones fisicas y
postales de la oficial de votacién anticipada son: Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg, Jefferson County Clerk;
direccion postal: P.O. Box 1151, Beaumont, TX 77704-1151; direccion fisica: Jefferson County
Courthouse, 1085 Pear] Street, primer piso, Beaumont, TX 77701.

Todas las solicitudes de boletas de voto por correo de la Ciudad de Groves deberan enviarse
por correo a la Oficial de Votacion Anticipada:

City of Groves 91



Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg
Jefferson County Clerk

P. O.Box 1151

Beaumont, TX 77704-1151

o bien, pueden ser entregadas por un servicio de envio comiin o contratado a:

Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg
Jefferson County Clerk

1085 Pearl Street, First Floor
Beaumont, TX 77701

Oficial de Votacion Anticipada

Teléfono: 409-835-8760

Correo electronico: countyclerk(@co.jefferson.tx.us
Sitio web: https:/www jeffersonelections.com

La votacion anticipada por correo se llevara a cabo durante el mismo periodo que la votacion
anticipada en persona, salvo que los sobres con votos emitidos deben llegar a la direccion que figura
en el sobre de envio antes de que cierren las casillas electorales el Dia de Eleccion, a no ser que su
puntualidad sea determinada de otra manera en conformidad con el Articulo 86.007 del Codigo
Electoral de Texas. Las solicitudes de boletas de voto por correo deben ser recibidas antes del cierre
del horario de oficina del 24 de octubre de 2025.

EMITIDO el 28 de julio de 2025.

Chris Borne, Alcalde
Ciudad de Groves

Certifico que lo precedente es una copia verdadera y correcta del Aviso de Eleccion General
tal como aparece en las actas del Consejo Municipal en archivo en la oficina de la Secretaria de la
Ciudad.

DAN TESTIMONIO MI FIRMA Y EL SELLO OFICIAL DE DICHA CIUDAD DE
GROVES, este dia 28 de julio de 2025.

Clarissa Thibodeaux, Secretaria de la Ciudad

City of Groves 92



EARLY VOTING
October 20 - October 31

November Constitutional Amendment Election ~ Countywide Polling — All precincts may vote at any Vote Center.
(Eleccion de enmienda constitucional de noviembre — Lugares de votacion en todo el condado — Todos los precintos

pueden votar en cualquier centro de votacion.)

Election Day Polling Places
Localizaciones

Precinct 1 Service Center (Front Confere
Rogers Park Community Center

Hebert Library (Community Room)

Ray Chesson Office Building (Courtroom

 Address

nce Room)

)

Marion & Ed Hughes Public Library (Meeting Room)

Groves Activity Building (Lounge)

Jefferson County Sub-Courthouse (Foyer)

Port Arthur Library (Lucy Stiefel Gallery)
Jefferson County Courthouse (Lobby)
John Paul Davis Community Center
Theodore Johns Library (Meeting Room)

- Direccion

20205 W. Hwy 90
6540 Gladys Ave
2025 Merriman St
19217 FM 365
2712 Nederland Ave
6150 39 Street
525 Lakeshore Dr
4615 9™ Avenue
1085 Pearl St
3580 E. LucasDr
4255 Fannett Rd

City: Stat;e,; le COde

Cuidad, Estado, Codigo postol

China, TX 77613
Beaumont, TX 77706
Port Neches, TX 77651
Beaumont, TX 77705
Nederland, TX 77627
Groves, TX 77619
Port Arthur, TX 77640
Port Arthur, TX 77642
Beaumont, TX 77701
Beaumont, TX 77703
Beaumont, TX 77705

DATES AND HOURS FOR ALL ABOVE LOCATIONS:

(Fechas y Horas para todas las localizaciones anteriores):

October 20 — 24, 2025
(Octubre 20 — 24, 2025)

October 25, 2025
(Octubre 25, 2025)

October 26, 2025
(Octubre 26, 2025)

October 27 — October 31, 2025
(Octubre 27 — Octubre 31, 2025)

Monday - Friday
(Lunes -Viernes)

Saturday
(Sabado)

Sunday
(Domingo)

Monday — Friday
(Lunes — Viernes)

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

7:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

12:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m.

7:00 a.m. — 7:00 p.m.

Exhibit A

City of Groves

93




ELECTION DAY
NOVEMBER 4, 2025

November Constitutional Amendment Election ~ Countywide Polling — All precincts may vote at any Vote Center.
{Eleccion de enmienda constitucional de noviembre — Lugares de votacion en todo el condado — Todos los precintos

pueden votar en cualquier centro de votacion.)

Election Day Polling Places

Localizaciones | '

Amelia Elementary School (Gymnasium)

BISD Administration Building (Boardroom)
Precinct 1 Service Center (Front Conference Room)
Rogers Park Community Center

RC Miller Library (Meeting Room)

Caldwood Elementary (Gymnasium)

Bevil Oaks Civic Center

Hebert Library (Community Room)

Jefferson County WCID 10 Fire Station (Front Lobby)
Nederland Recreation Center (Meeting Room)

Ray Chesson Office Building (Courtroom)

Jefferson County ESD #4 (Main Meeting Room)
Marion & Ed Hughes Public Library (Meeting Room)
Groves Activity Building (Lounge)

Hamshire VFD and Community Center

DeQueen Elementary (Fifth Grade Hall)

Jefferson County Sub-Courthouse (Foyer)

El Vista Community Center

Port Acres Eiementary (Main Hallway)

Port Arthur Library (Lucy Stiefel Gallery)

R.L. Gabby Eldridge Center

Travis Elementary (Library)

Alice Keith Park Recreation Center
Charlton-Pollard Elementary (Gymnasium)

Lamar University Montagne Center (Cardinal Club Room)
Jefferson County Courthouse (Lobby) Main Polling Location

John Paul Davis Community Center

Precinct 4 Service Center (Conference Room)

Roy Guess Elementary (Hallway near Gymnasium)
Sterling Pruitt Center (Multi-purpose Room)
Theodore Johns Library (Meeting Room)

Exhibit B

City of Groves

Address

Direccion

565 S. Major Dr
3395 Harrison Ave
20205 W. Hwy 90
6540 Gladys Ave
1605 Dowlen Road
102 Berkshire Lane
7390 Sweetgum Road
2025 Merriman St
2024 Spurlock Rd.
2301 Avenue H
19217 FM 365
12880 FM 365
2712 Nederland Ave
6150 39 Street
12318 2" St

740 DeQueen Blvd
525 Lakeshore Dr
615 Ellias Street
5900 Jade Ave
4615 9" Avenue
5262 S. Guifway Dr
1115 Lakeview Ave
4075 Highland Ave
825 Jackson St
4401 S. MLK Pkwy
1085 Peari St

3580 E. Lucas Dr
7780 Boyt Rd

8055 Voth Rd.
2930 Gulf St

4255 Fannett Rd

City, State, Zip Code

Cuidod, Estado, Codigo postal

Beaumont, TX 77707
Beaumont, TX 77706
China, TX 77613
Beaumont, TX 77706
Beaumont, TX 77706
Beaumont, TX 77707
Bevil Oaks, TX 77713
Port Neches, TX 77651
Nederland, TX 77627
Nederland, TX 77627
Beaumont, TX 77705
Beaumont, TX 77705
Nederland, TX 77627
Groves, TX 77619
Hamshire, TX 77622
Port Arthur, TX 77640
Port Arthur, TX 77640
Port Arthur, TX 77640
Port Arthur, TX 77640
Port Arthur, TX 77642
Sabine Pass, TX 77655
Port Arthur, TX 77642
Beaumont, TX 77705
Beaumont, TX 77701
Beaumont, TX 77705
Beaumont, TX 77701
Beaumont, TX 77703
Beaumont, TX 77713
Beaumont, TX 77708
Beaumont, TX 77703
Beaumont, TX 77705

94



City of Groves

95



City of Groves

96



271 of the Texas Election Code and this Agreement. This Agreement is entered into in
consideration of the mutual covenants and promises hereinafter set out:

1. RECITALS. Political Subdivision is a political entity situated wholly or partially within
Jefferson County, Texas. Political Subdivision and County Election Officer have
determined that it is in the public interest of Jefferson County voters that the following
contract be made and entered into for the purpose of having County Election Officer
furnish to Political Subdivision certain election services and equipment needed by Political
Subdivision in connection with the holding of its November 4, 2025 Election. The
County’s voting equipment is to be used in this Election. The rental rate for the use of this
election equipment has been approved by the Commissioners Court for Jefferson County,
Texas.

2. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF COUNTY ELECTION OFFICER. County Election
Officer shall be responsible for performing the following duties and shall furnish the
following services and equipment:

(a) Notify and coordinate presiding election judges, alternate judges, and all other election officials
required to administer this Election. The County will make emergency appointments of election
officials if necessary. Compensate all election workers for time worked at the approved hourly
rate by Commissioners Court.

(b) Arrange for poll worker training through a third party or conduct necessary training. Notify
all early voting and election day officials of the date, time and place thereof.

(c) Arrange for the use of early voting polling locations and election day polling locations. If
emergency replacement polling locations are needed, County Election Officer shall make
necessary alternate arrangements to locate another public place (or if unavailable, a private
building), and shall notify Political Subdivision as soon as possible. (See the early voting and
election day polling location sheets attached).

(d) Procure election kits and supplies and distribute to the precinct judges and early voting
deputies. Obtain from the Tax -Assessor /Voter Registrar lists of registered voters to be used in
conducting the election in conformity with the boundaries of Political Subdivision and the
election precincts established for the election. The Election Day list of registered voters shall be
arranged in alphabetical order.

(e) Prepare and test all electronic voting equipment; format ballot styles; secure audio; oversee
all equipment and voter registration database programming; and assure compliance with
equipment security requirements. Arrange for transport of equipment to and from polling
locations.

(f) Serve as Early Voting Clerk for this Joint Election; and also process, print, mail, and tabulate
ballots for any eligible voter, who applies for a ballot by mail including all eligible FPCA
applicants. Supervise the conduct of early voting in person and appoint sufficient personnel to
serve as deputy early voting clerks. Provide lists of early voters as provided by law if requested

City of Groves



by Political Subdivision.

(g) Publish legal notice of the date, time and place of the public logic and accuracy test. Prepare
test materials and conduct internal election testing, public logic and accuracy test, and tests of
tabulation equipment.

(h) Arrange for the early ballot board, signature verification committee, tabulation personnel, and
all equipment and supplies needed at central counting station. Tabulate early voting, election
night, paper mail ballots and provisional ballots. Tabulate unofficial returns and assist in
preparing the tabulation for the official canvass. Provide Political Subdivision its voter history
report following the election if requested.

(i) Serve as Custodian of Records for election records in County Election Officer’s custody and
provide for the retention of said election records as provided by law.

(j) Provide information services for voters and election officers.

(k) Maintain accurate records of all expenses incurred in connection with the responsibilities
under this Agreement and provide Political Subdivision a final invoice after the conduct of the
election. Provide any detailed backup to such invoice, if requested, reflecting the charges or
components of the costs set forth on the invoice submitted to Political Subdivision.

(I) The Contracting Office is responsible for collecting the compensations sheets for the election
judges, clerks, and early voting ballot board. The County Election Officer will also pay the
aforementioned for their services and time in accordance with their rate of pay policy.

(m) County Election Officer shall conduct a manual count as prescribed by Section 127.201 of
the Texas Election Code, unless waived by the Secretary of State. A written report shall be
submitted to the Secretary of State as required by Section 127.201(e) of the aforementioned
Election Code. If requested, County Election Officer shall provide a written report to Political
Subdivision in a timely manner.

(n) The County Election Officer shall place the funds paid by Political Subdivision hereunder in
a "contract fund" as prescribed by Section 31.100 of the Texas Election Code.

3. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION. Political Subdivision
shall be responsible for performing the following duties:

(a) Prepare all election orders, resolutions, notices, and other pertinent documents for adoption
and execution by the appropriate Political Subdivision officer or body. Take all actions necessary
for calling the Election for the Political Subdivision, which are required by the Texas Election
Code and/or the Political Subdivision’s governing body, charter, ordinances, or other applicable
laws. Execute an Election Services Contract with the County for the purpose of election
administration. Serve as Custodian of Records for all election records in its possession as
provided by law.

City of Groves

98



(b) Political Subdivision shall be responsible for the legal sufficiency of any order calling their
election. Political Subdivision shall be responsible for all substantive and procedural legal issues
governing the conduct of their election. Political Subdivision understands and agrees that County
Election Officer provides no legal advice to Political Subdivision.

(c) Political Subdivision shall adopt the early voting and election day vote center polling locations
used by the County. Political Subdivision shall adopt all early voting dates, and hours
recommended by the County Election Officer in accordance with the Texas Election Code.
Political Subdivision shall adopt the Election Day Vote Center polling locations for each county
voting precinct that is within its jurisdictional boundaries. Political Subdivision shall confirm
the accuracy of its jurisdictional boundaries and precincts.

(d) Prepare, post and publish all required election notices for Political Subdivision except for the
Public Test Notice that County Election Officer shall publish. In addition, if this election’s
polling locations are different than Political Subdivision’s previous election, Political
Subdivision shall post notice at the entrance to any previous polling places in its jurisdiction
stating that the location has changed and provide the polling location and address for those voters
for this election, pursuant to Texas Election Code Section 43.062, unless County has posted the
notice of the change for their election. Educate the voters in the Political Subdivision on early
voting and election day times, dates and polling locations.

(e) Political Subdivision shall confirm with Tax-Assessor/Voter Registrar its boundaries, county
voting precincts and street details within those boundaries. Political Subdivision will validate all
boundaries are defined properly within Jefferson County voter registration database, maps and
street lists with block ranges and odd/even/both indicators before the coding and programming
of the ballot begins. If changes are necessary after programming has begun, the Political
Subdivision responsible will incur the cost of re-programming for all entities involved. Political
Subdivision must proof and approve all programming work done for the jurisdiction according
to the Election Day Calendar published by the Secretary of State of Texas for the November 4,
2025 General Election, known as the SOS Election Day Calendar for November 4, 2025.

(f) Deliver to County Election Officer, according to the above-mentioned Election Day Calendar,
ballot language with Spanish translations, candidate names or measures, the order in which they
are to be printed on the ballot with the exact form and spelling. Provide pronunciation for
difficult names or words to use on the audio recording. Timely review and sign off on ballot
proofs.

(g) Any requests for early voting ballots to be voted by mail received by Political Subdivision
must be hand delivered or faxed to County Election Officer on the day of receipt. If the
application is faxed, the original application must be mailed to County Election Officer. County
Election Officer will process applications, mail appropriate ballots, and tabulate.

(h) If requested, assist County Election Officer in recruiting bilingual poll workers. Provide
documentation on Political Subdivision’s efforts to recruit bilingual poll workers if requested by
the U. S. Department of Justice.

City of Groves

99



(i) Pay prorated additional costs incurred by County Election Officer if a recount for said election
is required, the election is contested in any manner, or a runoff is required.

(j) Canvass the returns and declare the election results for Political Subdivision. Political
Subdivision is responsible for filing any precinct reports required by the Secretary of State.

(k) The deposit will be waived for this Election Agreement for all Political Subdivisions. All
costs will be assessed and a detailed bill will be rendered within a reasonable time after the
canvassing of the election or the receipt of all invoices needed to validate the billing. Any
discrepancies in billing should be addressed immediately.

(1) Political Subdivision agrees to enter into a Joint Election Agreement with any other political
subdivision in Jefferson County which enters into an Election Services Contract with the County
and which holds an election on November 4, 2025.

4. COST OF SERVICES. Political Subdivision shall share some expenses for the above
services, supplies and equipment. Additional elections may lower costs for each entity, and
election cancellations may raise costs for each entity. It is understood that other political entities
may wish to participate in the use of the County’s electronic voting equipment and polling
locations, and it is agreed that County Election Officer may enter into other contracts with entities
for those purposes on terms and conditions generally similar to those set forth in this Agreement.
Only the actual expenses directly attributable to this Agreement and any shared expenses may be
charged to Political Subdivision, plus a 10% administrative fee.

(a) Costs for early voting and election day may include: equipment delivery, supplies, mail
ballots, payroll, equipment leasing, and any additional costs, will be shared proportionally
between all political subdivisions which enter into a joint election agreement with County
according to the number of voting precincts within each political subdivision. (See the
Estimated Election Cost Sheet attached).

5. GENERAL CONDITIONS.

(a) The parties agree that the timing is critical on all duties in this Agreement. Lack of adherence
to any deadline in the Election Day Calendar without prior agreement of County Election Officer
may result in cancellation of County Election Officer’s duties and obligations to conduct Political
Subdivision’s election under this Agreement or, at the discretion of County Election Officer, a
late penalty surcharge in an amount not to exceed 10% of the final election cost but not less than
$75.00, in accordance with section 31.100(d) of the Texas Elections Code. Adherence to the
Secretary of State of Texas’ Election Day Calendar is critical because of the County’s obligation
to complete all programming and testing; to process, print and mail military and overseas ballots
by state/federal deadlines; the County’s duty to conduct federal, state, county elections; and/or
other contracted elections.

(b) In accordance with Section 31.098 of the Texas Election Code, County Election Officer is
authorized to contract with third persons for election services and supplies and is authorized to
hire necessary temporary personnel to perform contracted duties. Part-time personnel will be
compensated at the hourly rate set by the County.

City of Groves 100



(c) Political Subdivision acknowledges that electronic voting equipment is highly technical and
it is conceivable that, despite the best effort of the parties and technical assistance, it might fail
during the election. County Election Officer will do whatever is possible to remedy the situation,
but Political Subdivision agrees that should such equipment fail, it will not make any claim for
damages of any kind.

(d) Any qualified voter in the Joint Election may vote early by personal appearance at any of the
joint early voting locations or at any Vote Center/Polling Location on election day.

(e) The County Election Officer may contract with numerous political subdivisions for the Joint
Election, and the parties agree that all ballot styles will be programmed into one voting system.
Each voter will receive one ballot which contains all races and issues in the Joint Election for
which the voter is eligible at the address and in the precinct in which the voter is currently
registered. One joint voter sign in process consisting of a common list of registered voters and
common signature rosters shall be used in precincts in which the county polling locations are
used.

(f) The County Election Officer shall file copies of this Agreement with the Auditor and

t
Treasurer of Jefferson County not later than the 10 day from receipt of the fully executed
contract by County Election Officer.

(g) The County is self-insured for personal liability issues. Should Political Subdivision desire
insurance for injuries during this election or other liabilities, entity shall make such arrangements
separate from this Agreement.

(h) In the event that the performance by County Election Officer of any of its obligations
hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct,
whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign
conduct, or the act or condition of any persons not a party thereof, then it shall be excused from
such performance for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to
remedy the effects thereof.

(i) The parties to this Agreement agree that Political Subdivision may cancel this Agreement in
the event that it has no need to conduct an election by 60" day before election day. If Political
Subdivision’s election is cancelled after deadline, a $200 contract preparation and processing fee
will be due in addition to any costs incurred by County Election Officer on behalf of Political
Subdivision prior to said cancellation.

(j) The Political Subdivision has the option of extending the terms of this Agreement through its
runoff election, if applicable. Political Subdivision may reduce the number of the adopted early
voting locations and/or election day voting locations in which precincts are not involved in a
runoff election. In the event of a runoff that Political Subdivision wants County Election Officer
to conduct, Political Subdivision, with input from the County Election Officer, agrees to
coordinate the date with other entities participating in this Joint Election. If Political Subdivision
elects to have County Election Officer conduct a runoff election, the cost will be determined by

City of Groves

101



the number of entities participating and the actual costs plus administrative fees. Political
Subdivision will be responsible for all orders, notices, and publications required for their runoff
except the publication of the public logic and accuracy test which County Election Officer will
publish.

6. DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURE

The parties agree to use dispute resolution process provided for in Chapter 2260 of the Texas
Government Code to attempt to resolve all disputes arising under this Agreement. Either party
must give written notice to the other party of a claim for breach of this Agreement not later than
the 180™ day after the date of the event, giving rise to the claim. By their execution of their
Agreement, the parties acknowledge and knowingly and voluntarily agree that neither the
execution of this Agreement, nor the conduct, act or inaction by any person in the execution,
administration or performance of this Agreement constitutes or is intended to constitute a waiver
of the party’s immunity from suit with respect to claims of third parties.

7. ENTIRE AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between City Of Beaumont, City of Bevil
Oaks, City of Groves, City of Port Neches, Jefferson County Drainage District NO. 7,
Jefferson County Emergency Services District NO. 1, Jefferson County Emergency
Services District NO. 5, Jefferson County Water Control Improvement District NO. 10,
Port Neches-Groves ISD, Port of Port Arthur and Jefferson County, Texas. This Agreement
may be amended only in writing and signed by the parties.

8. NOTICES
Except as otherwise provided in this section, all notices, consents, approvals, demands, request,
or other communications provided for or permitted to be given under any of the provisions of
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have duly given or served when
delivered by hand delivery or when deposited in the U.S. mail by registered or certified mail,
return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and addressed as set forth below or to such other person
or address as may be given in writing by either party to the other in accordance with this section:

CITY OF BEAUMONT Kenneth R. Williams
City Manager
City of Beaumont, Texas
801 Main Street
Beaumont, Texas 77701

CITY OF BEVIL OAKS Cheri Mitchell
Mayor
City of Bevil Oaks
7525 Sweetgum Rd
Beaumont, TX 77713

City of Groves 102



CITY OF GROVES

CITY OF PORT NECHES

Kevin Carruth

City Manager

City of Groves, Texas
3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, Texas 77619

Andre’ Wimer

City Manager

PO Box 758

Port Neches, TX 77651

JEFFERSON COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 7

Allen Sims

Jefferson County Drainage District No. 7
PO Box 3244

Port Arthur, TX 77643

JEFFERSON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 1

John Johnson

Board President

13550 River Oaks Blvd
Beaumont TX 77713

JEFFERSON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 5§

Daniel Hidalgo
Board President
12393 2™ St
Hamshire, TX 77622

JEFFERSON COUNTY WATER CONTROL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 10

PORT NECHES-GROVES ISD

City of Groves

Stephen Savant
Board President

3707 Central Blvd
Nederland, TX 77627

Dr. Mike Gonzales
Superintendent

776 Magnolia

Port Neches, TX 77651

103



PORT OF PORT ARTHUR Larry Kelley
Port Director/CEO
POBOX 1428
Port Arthur, TX 77641

JEFFERSON COUNTY: Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg
Jefferson County Clerk
P. 0. Box 1151
Beaumont, TX 77704

CITY OF BEAUMONT:

By: Attest:
Name: Kenneth Williams
City of Beaumont

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties agrees to the terms of this Agreement and has

caused this Agreement to be executed on the day of , 2025.
CITY OF BEVIL OAKS:
By: Attest:

Name: Cheri Mitchell
City of Bevil Oaks

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties agrees to the terms of this Agreement and has

caused this Agreement to be executed on the day of , 2025.
CITY OF GROVES:
By: Attest:

Name: Kevin Carruth
City of Groves

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties agrees to the terms of this Agreement and has
caused this Agreement to be executed on the day of , 2025.

City of Groves 104



CITY OF PORT NECHES

By: Attest:
Name: Andre’ Wimer
City of Port Neches

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties agrees to the terms of this Agreement and has
caused this Agreement to be executed on the day of , 2025.

JEFFERSON COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 7

By: Attest:
Name: Allen Sims
Jefferson County Drainage District NO. 7

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, each of the parties agrees to the terms of this Agreement and has
caused this Agreement to be executed on the day of , 2025.

JEFFERSON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 1

By: Attest:
Name: John Johnson
Jefferson County Emergency Services District NO. 1

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, each of the parties agrees to the terms of this Agreement and has
caused this Agreement to be executed on the day of , 2025.

JEFFERSON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 5

By: Attest:
Name: Daniel Hidalgo
Jefferson County Emergency Services District NO. 5

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties agrees to the terms of this Agreement and has
caused this Agreement to be executed on the day of , 2025.

City of Groves 105



JEFFERSON COUNTY WATER CONTROL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 10
By: Attest:
Name: Stephen Savant

Jefferson County Water Control Improvement District NO. 10

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties agrees to the terms of this Agreement and has
caused this Agreement to be executed on the day of , 2025.

PORT NECHES-GROVES ISD

By: Attest:
Name: Dr. Mike Gonzales
Port Neches-Groves ISD

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties agrees to the terms of this Agreement and has

caused this Agreement to be executed on the day of , 2025.
PORT OF PORT ARTHUR

By: Attest:

Name: Larry Kelley

Port of Port Arthur

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties agrees to the terms of this Agreement and has
caused this Agreement to be executed on the day of , 2025.

By:
Name: Roxanne Acosta-Hellberg
Title: County Election Officer for Jefferson County, Texas.

Received and filed:
Jefferson County

By:
Hon. Jeff Branick
Title: County Judge for Jefferson County, Texas.

Attest:
County Clerk Jefferson County, Texas

11

City of Groves 106



Date Copy of agreement Furnished
to County Treasurer for Jefferson County, Texas:

Date Copy of agreement Furnished
to the Auditor for Jefferson County, Texas:

12

City of Groves 107



City of Groves

ESTIMATED ELECTION COSTS

Costs may be adjusted for changes at the time of the election

#1 Publish Legal Notices

Publish Legal Notices — the Number of published posts based on type of Election TBD
#2 Tran sportation of Vaoting Equipment

Rental cost of trucks to transport voting equipment during EV & ED. TBD
#3 Polling Location Site Rental

Rental fees charged by locations TBD
#4 Professional Services

Contracted services — includes cost of support personnel and mail ballot services TBD
#3 EV 8 ED Field Tech Support

Wages and mileage for Field Technicians TBD
#E EV & ED Supplies

Election Kits — extension cords, seals, PPE, envelopes, power strips, etc. $ 50.00
A~ Frames and totems $145.00
File box with forms $ 250.00
#7 Internet Service for Cell Phones and Wifi Cards

Cell Phones and Internet Service $35.00
Wifi Cards and Internet Service £35.00
#8 Printing Fees and Postage

Cost of all printed ballots {ballots by mail, sample ballots and test ballotsj/shest & .50
Mail Ballots per set {completed in housg) $ TeD
Mail Ballots to be cured per set § TBD
Cost of Adtivation Cards (ballats) TBD
#3 Public Test, EVBB, SVC and CCS Personnel Costs

Payroll costs associated with th e operation of the EVBB, SWC, CCS and Public Test, TBD
#10 Early Voting Personnel and Other Training

Wages, training and expenses for training of Early Voting personnel TBD

#11 Election Day Personnel

REVISED 7-2023

13

108



Wages, training and other expenses for Election Day personnel TED

#12Security and Maintenance Personnel for EV and ED
Overtimewages for Sheriff Deputies and Maintenance personnel TBD

#13 & #14 Early Voting & Election Day Equipment Usage Fees

DS 200 S canner/Tabulator with Cart 5450,00
Qu ad Cart with 4 ExpressVote Machines $850.00
ExpressVote wit Curbside Cart §215.00
ES&S Pollbook + Printer $100,00
DS450 — 2 in the Central Counting Station [CCS) $1,030.00

#15 - 10% Administrative Fee (TEC Section 31.100]
10% Administrative Fee allowed by statute, TBD

*Proportionate costs will be calculated based on the number of voting precinctsin the Political
Subdivision divided by the total number of voting precind s participating in this election.

**political Subdivision locatedin 1 to 5 precincts, in whole or in part, shall not be charged over
516,000.00 for ajoint election with county/state races.

***political Subdivision requiring run-off elections will be billed 100% of the cost of the
election.

****For those elections where the County is not a participant, costs shall be allocated based on
the number of precincs, in whole or in part, encompassed by the Political Subdivision,

REWISED 7-2023

14

City of Groves 109



City of Groves 110



City of Groves 111



City of Groves 112



City of Groves 113



City of Groves 114



City of Groves 115



City of Groves

Payment Due

Invoice

Invoice ID
Date
Page

13-Feb-25

INUS313958
14-Jan-25
20of3

Sales Amount 369.10
Misc. Charge 0.00
Discount 0.00
Sales Tax 0.00
Total 369.10
Credit Amount(s) Applied 0.00
Amount Received 0.00
BALANCE DUE usD 369.10

116



PURCHASE ORDER

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40145 07/10/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23062 SHIP TO:
AXON ENTERPRISE INC CITY OF GROVES POLICE/COURT
P.O. BOX 29661 4201 MAIN AVE.
DEPARTMENT 2018 GROVES, TX 77619

PHOENIX, AZ 85038-9661

4.00 SPARE BATTERY 01 -5-31-02~020 MINOR APPARATUS & TOOLS 98.80 395.60
INV# INUS325886 DATE 2/22/2025
4 SPARE BATTERY $395.60
BALANCE DUE $395.60

*%% TOTAL *+** 395.60

ORDERED BY: ROBERT PHILLIPS

APPROVED BY: CHRISTOPHER G. ROBIN

City of Groves 117



City of Groves 118



City of Groves

Payment Due

Invoice

invoice ID
Date
Page

24-Mar-25

INUS325886
22-Feb-25
20of3

Sales Amount 395.60
Misc. Charge 0.00
Discount 0.00
Sales Tax 0.00
Total 395.60
Credit Amount(s) Applied 0.00
Amount Received 0.00
BALANCE DUE usp 395.60

119



PURCHAG®SE

ORDER

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40146

ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23062
AXON ENTERPRISE INC

P.O. BOX 29661

DEPARTMENT 2018

PHOENIX, AZ 85038-9661

UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT
4.00 BATTERY PACK 01 -5-31-02-020
4.00 TASER HOLSTER 01 -5-31-02-020

INV# INUS299196 DATE 11/19/2024
4 BATTERY PACK $384.00
4 TASER HOLSTER $354.20

BALANCE DUE $738.20

ORDERED BY: ROBERT PHILLPS

APPROVED BY: CHRISTOPHER G. ROBIN

City of Groves

07/10/2025

SHIP TO:
CITY OF GROVES POLICE/COURT
4201 MAIN AVE.

GROVES, TX 77619
PRICE AMOUNT
MINOR APPARATUS & TOOLS 96. 00 384.00
MINOR APPARATUS & TOOLS 88.55 354.20
**+* TOTAL *** 738.20

120



City of Groves 121



Your Feedback Matters

Invoice
Axon Enterprise Inc. Invoice ID INUS299196
PO BOX 29661 Date 19-Nov-24
. DEPARTMENT 2018 Page 20of3
PHOENIX, AZ 85038-9661 Sales Order
Ph: 1-480-991-0797, option 5, option 1 Requisition
arinouires@axon.com Your Ref Invoice,
v ' Qur Ref , Q-638438,
TIN: 86-0741227 Payment Net 30 days
DUNS Number: 832176382 Invoice Account 113145
UE! Number: TBW7MGPYURM7 Terms of Delivery FCA
BILLTO SHIP TO
Groves Police Dept. - TX Groves Police Dept. - TX
4201 Main Ave 4201 Main Ave
Groves, TX 77619-4728 Groves, TX 77619-4728
USA USA
Sales Amount 73820
Misc. Charge 0.00
Discount 0.00
Sales Tax 0.00
Total 738.20
Credit Amount(s) Applied 0.00
Amount Received N 0.00
Payment Due 19-Dec-24 BALANCE DUE JSi 738.20
PAYMENT REMITTANCE INFORMATION
For ACH/EFT Payment: For Wire Transfers For Check Payments Mail To: | For Overnight Check Payments
(Preferred Method) Mail
Account Name Axon Enterprise, Inc. Beneficiary Axon Enterprise, Inc. Axon Enterprise, Inc. Axon Enterprise, Inc.
Account Number 634912729 Account Number 634912729 PO BOX 29661 JPMorgan Chase (AZ1-2170)
Bank Routing No 122100024 Bank Routing No 021000021 DEPARTMENT 2018 Attn: Axon Enterprises 29661-2018
Reference No INUS299196 SWIFT Code CHASUS33 PHOENIX, AZ 85038-9661 2108 £ Eltiot Rd,
Reference No INLIS299196 Reference No INUS299196 Tempe, AZ 85283
Reference No INUS299196

) Please reference the invoice number on your ACH, Wire or Check payment and send to AR@axon.com
City of Groves 122

Tommartnmt Nmba: D calastina tha iira drancfar navomaant maathoad A amvran $4 Arran + A mrasaccime Q) Frameae timm fnne rharsad b tha bhanl raladine ta



PURCHASE ORDER

City of Groves
PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40147

07/10/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23062 SHIP TO:
AXON ENTERPRISE INC CITY OF GROVES POLICE/COURT
P.O. BOX 29661 4201 MAIN AVE.
DEPARTMENT 2018 GROVES, TX 77619
PHOENIX, AZ 85038-9661
UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L BCCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
2.00 TASER 01 -5-31-02-020 MINOR APPARATUS & TOOLS 1,857.76 3,715.52
INVH INUS322431 DATE 2/7/2025
2 X26P CEW HANDLE $3,715.52
BALANCE DUE $3,715.52
#+% TOTAL *** 3,715.52

ORDERED BY: ROBERT PHILLIPS

APPROVED BY: CHRISTOPHER G. ROBIN

City of Groves

123



City of Groves 124



CITIBANK CORPORATE CARD

citi’

Account Inquiries:
Toll Free:
Internationai:

1-(800)-248-4553
1-(904)-954-7314

Account Statement

Commerciat Card Account
M1232 GROVES CITY CARD

Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XX33-7550

TDDITTY: 1.(877)-505-7276 | Invoice # 3654346012
€ » N\ (; - ~
Summary of Account Activity Payment Information
Previous Balance $13,854.43 New Balance $23,490.03
Payments $0.00 Past Due Amount $13,846.26
Credits $8.17 Disputed Amount $0.00
Purchases & Other Charges $9,643.77 Amount Over Credit Limit $0.00
Cash Transactions $0.00 Minimum Payment Due $23,490.03
Cash Transaction Fees $0.00 Payment Due Date 08/02/2025
Interest Charges $0.00 Statement Closing Date 07/03/2025
~ ./ I'Days in Biliing Period 30
( AR J
Credit Limit $30,000
Available Credit Limit $6,509 Send Notice of Billing Errors and Customer Service inquiries to:
Cash Advance Limit $0 CITIBANK, N.A,, PO BOX 6125, SIOUX FALLS SD 57117-6125
Available Cash Advance Limit $0
\ J
(Extended Payment Terms )
Cycle Date Payment Due Payment Due Date Cycie Date Payment Due Payment Due Date
07/03/2025 $9,643.77 08/02/2025 01/03/2025 $0.00 02/02/2025
06/03/2025 $13,846.26 07/03/2025 12/03/2024 $0.00 01/02/2025
05/03/2025 $0.00 06/02/2025 11/03/2024 $0.00 12/03/2024
04/03/2025 $0.00 05/03/2025 10/03/2024 $0.00 11/02/2024
03/03/2025 $0.00 04/02/2025 09/03/2024 $0.00 10/03/2024
\_ 02/03/2025 $0.00 03/05/2025 08/03/2024 $0.00 08/02/2024 J
Company Transactions
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX33-7550 M1232 GROVES CITY CARD Total Activity: $0.00

Post Trans

Date  Date Amount

Description/Location
No activity this statement.

(%;01;4745'6{/%

MCC Reference Number

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT iINFORMATION Page 10f 6

Please detach and retum lower partion with your payment to ensure proper credit, Retain upper portion for your records.

XXXX-XKXX-XX33-7550
August 02, 2025

Account Number

M‘s*n CITIBANK, N.A.
‘t Payment Due Date

C PO BOX 6125
: SIOUX FALLS SD 57117-6125

New Balance $23,490.03
Past Due Amount® $13,846.26
CITIBANK, NA. Mail Minimum Payment Due $23,490.03
PO BOX 70229 & Checks Amount Enclosed
PHILADELPHIA PA 19176-0228 To

$

*Past Due Amount is included in the Minimum Payment Due

M1232 GROVES CITY CARD
M1232 GROVES CITY

3947 LINCOLN AVE
GROVES TX 77619-4604

City of Groves 125



City of Groves 126



Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX33-7550

Cardholder Transactions

—

-

Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX48-0634 DAVID MOLBERT Total Activity: $856.90
Credit Limil; $0 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/05 06/05 5942 55432865156200951622816 1 Amazon.com*N68EQSHHO  Amzn.comvbillWA 98109 USA 156.98
113-0887598-55162
06/12 06/12 8220 55432865163203268687721 2 TEEX ECOMMERCE 979-458-6898 TX 77845 USA 625.00
693277
06/20 06/19 5942 55432865170205830474141 3 AMAZON MKTPL*NOSFW1ZF1 Amazn.com/billWA 98109 USA 74.92
113-8002581-94146
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX17-5180 LARRY WASHBURN Total Activity: $738.10
Credit Limit: $1,000 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/05 06/02 8249 51043235155067566536005 1 PAYPAL *TX EMERG ED 4029357733 TX 77488 USA 259.55
56653600
06/05 06/04 9399 55488725156062459337480 2 TEXAS COMM FIRE PROT  512-936-3842 TX 78701 USA 87.17
1193969700
06/06 06/05 5942 55432865156201015347127 3 AMAZON MKTPL“NH4A23E62 Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 306.99
112-8543106-83658
06/24 06/23 5942 55432865174207228089024 4 AMAZON MKTPL*NO98L1QS0 Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 20.39
112-4205777-88450
06/24 06/23 9399 55488725175066001366449 5 DSHS REGULATORY PROG  512-458-7111 TX 78756 USA 64.00
1201109826
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX89-8046 ROBERT PHILLIPS Total Activity: $392.58
Credit Limit: $1,000 Cash Limit; $0 _
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/13 06/12 5942 55432865163203503423403 1 Amazon.com*NH3I98INO  Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 98.76
lce Machine
06/23 06/21 5942 55432865172206639334793 2 Amazon.com*NQ72670Q2 Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 23.64
: Hand Sanitizer
s 06/25 06/24 8999 55546505175384447034828 3 BLUE360 MEDIA LLC PARKCITY UT 84098 USA 270.18
i e . 801Qk00000VD5LJIA
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX92-3121 TROY FOXWORTH Total Activity: $349.99
Credit Limit: $5,000 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/19 06/18 8249 82117555169500013244352 1 AMERICAN WATER COLLEGE VALLEY MILLS TX 76689 USA 349.99
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX57-3467 LAMAR OZLEY Total Activity: $31.40
Credit Limit; $5,000 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
07/02 07/01 9402 02305375183000627372264 1 USPS PC 4837750619 GROVES TX 77619 USA 31.40
{ None
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX72-2434 CHRIS ROBIN Total Activity: $891.29 ~—
Credit Limit; $5,000 Cash Limit: $0
I Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/10 06/09 5947 52653845160742180970420 1 BADGEANDWALLET.COM 9142361260 NY 10504 USA 368 CR
06/12 06/11 5251 55417415163370148991061 2 WEST END HARDWARE GROVES TX 77619 USA 25.18
06/13 06/11 5300 55483825163010782515672 3 SAMSCLUB.COM 888-746-7726 AR 72712 USA 90.96
06/16 06/13 5942 55432865164203824813034 4 AMAZON MKTPL*NA6FW2FP1 Amzn.com/biHiWA 98109 USA 272.98
112-8790584-83538
06/23 06/19 5300 55483825171011062904222 5 SAMSCLUB.COM 888-746-7726 AR 72712 USA 84.66
06/25 06/24 5968 55432865175207586581041 6 AMAZON PRIME*NOC9801900 Amzn.com/biliwA 98109 USA 16.23
D01-9406844-87586
07/01 06/30 5942 55432865181209744388089 7 AMAZON MKTPL*N368475F2 Amazn.com/billWA 98109 USA 274.84
112-9892010-15146
| 07/02 07/02 5942 55432865183200309632845 8 AMAZON MKTPL*N374A1J20 Amazn.com/billWA 98109 USA 130.12
112-0768398-53338
. Page 3 of 6
City of Groves 127



Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX33-7550

Cardholder Transactions (con't)

Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX45-2254 NICK POTTER Total Activity: $227.50
Credit Limit: $1,000 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/10 06/09 9399 55500375160367580001908 TCEQ EPAYMENT AUSTIN TX 78753 USA 113.75
PO 160559650306
06/30 08/27 9399 55500375178388028041374 TCEQ EPAYMENT AUSTIN TX 78753 USA 113.75
PO 178772537389
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX41-4868 LOU DOUCET Total Activity: $239.62
Credit Limit: $5,000 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/19 0619 5942 55432865170205669565225 AMAZON MKTPL*"NOSNS9BA2 Amzn.com/biliWA 98109 USA 4.49
533
06/20 0619 5942 55432865170205921761984 AMAZON MKTPL*NO7i1Z4S22 Amzn.com/biffWA 98109 USA 37.74
533
06/23 06/20 5942 55432865171206281035679 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS  Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 449 CR
533
06/27 06/20 5699 85504995177900012800018 UBERPRINTS INC ATHENS GA 30601 USA 186.48
07/01 06/29 5310 05436845181100067403279 WALMART.COM 8009256278 BENTONVILLE AR 72718 USA 15.40
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX11-7107 LIBBIE HUGHES Total Activity: $2,558.32 .-
Credit Limit: $5,000 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/09 06/06 5942 55432865157201477711652 AMAZON MIKKTPL*“NH3IWEB5H2 Amzn.com/bil WA 98109 USA 148.70
113-4401528-59826
06/12 06/11 5411 05436845163400074361383 WM SUPERCENTER #449 PORT ARTHUR TX 77642 USA 108.15
06/25 06/24 7372 75418235175232255018127 BAMBOOHR HRiS LINDON ut 84042 USA 2,002.47
INV02413634
06/30 08/27 8999 25247705181058485946910 SOCIETYFORHUMANRESOURC ALEXANDRIA VA 22314 USA 299.00
C82729217
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX35-7496 HADEN A GROVE Total Activity: $389.19 _
Credit Limit: $1,500 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Descriptior/Location Amount
06/27 06/26 5200 55432865177208301596445 LOWES #01151* PORT ARTHUR TX 77640 USA 64.90
06-26-2025
07/02 07/01 5411 05416015182141000912532 WAL-MART #0449 PORT ARTHUR TX 77642 USA 99.34
07/02 07/01 9399 55488725183087501371871 DSHS REGULATORY PROG  512-458-7111 TX 78756 USA 94.00
1204177832
07/03 07/01 5899 25247805183000244273307 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC  SAINT CHARLESIL 60174 USA 130.95
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX42-0640 DONALD MONTIJO Total Activity: $3.97 —
Credit Limit: $1.000 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/23 06/20 5411 05436845172400082983136 WM SUPERCENTER #449  PORT ARTHUR TX 77642 USA 3.97
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX46-9223 CLARISSA THIBODEAUX Total Activity: $1,085.58 —
Credit Limit: $10,000 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/17 06/17 5942 55432865168205080970370 AMAZON MKTPL*NAGKB3ISG1 Amzn.com/bill WA 98109 USA 270.50
113-4684053-47266
06/18 06/17 5942 55432865168205215732471 AMAZON MKTPL*NO7J13122 Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 224.53
113-5973278-23434
06/24 06/23 5942 55432865174207192180171 AMAZON MKTPL*NQ1105E62 Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 2592
113-1233098-32602
06/24 06/23 8699 05436845174300243443160 FSP*SOUTHEAST TEXAS HR BRIDGE CITY TX 77611 USA 25.00
06/24 06/24 5942 55432865175207414665297 AMAZON MKTPL*NQ7936V52 Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 14.10
113-6713152-80042
06/26 06/25 5942 55432865176207844673802 AMAZON MKTPL*NQSQ37F60 Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 419.70
113-2071996-43834
06/27 06126 5942 55432865177208261104594 AMAZON MKTPL*NQEW94JQ0 Amzn.com/bill WA 98109 USA 61.22

113-00836989-38706

City of Groves

Page 4 of 6

128



Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX33-7550

Cardholder Transactions (con't)

MEMORIAL PARK

Post Trans
Date Date MCC Referance Number Description/Location Amount
06/30 06/28 5942 55432865179208776587976 Amazon.com*NQ10OX7H61  Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 44.61
113-6842791-13834
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX79-9763 LANCE BILLEAUD Total Activity: $11.99 =
Credit Limit: $5,000 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date  Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/04 06/03 5942 55432865154200396132415 AMAZON MKTPL*N64JISGY1 Amzn.com/bilWA 98109 USA 11.99
112-9431387-75138
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX83-6330 KEILAH BAAHETH Total Activity: $97.72
Credit Limit: $1,000 Cash Limit: $0 -
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/09 06/08 5942 55432865159202205894487 AMAZON MKTPL*NH77MOU12  Amzn.com/biiWA 98109 USA 30.16
113-8765507-25426
06/23 06/22 5942 55432865173206795399460 AMAZON MKTPL*NQSKE3LAZ Amzn.comv/billWA 98109 USA 12,49
113-0525234-29698
06/30 06/29 5411 05436845181400077934705 WM SUPERCENTER #408 PORT ARTHUR TX 77640 USA 8.48
000000569143
07/01 0626 5310 05436845181200069558177 WALMART.COM 8009256278 BENTONVILLE AR 72716 USA 46,59
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX07-5153 CHRISTOPHER L CROPPER Total Activity: $201.00 —
Credit Limit: $1,500 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
0630 06/27 8299 82711165179500005144822 PESTCONTROLCOURSES.COM GULF BREEZE FL 32562 USA $0.00
07/02 07/01 9399 55500375182392560000487 TCEQIND RENEWAL LIC AUSTIN  TX 78753 USA 111.00
PO 182101941417
Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX67-6692 PAUL CATHEY Total Activity: $373.77 ___
Credit Limit: $1,000 Cash Limit: $0
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
06/04 06/03 5942 55432865154200427955867 AMAZON MKTPL*N6TVW3AFO Amazn.com/billWA 98109 USA 134.99
112-8463054-20898
06/05 06/04 5942 55432865155200807168288 AMAZON MKTPL*NGEYBIVTO Amzn.com/biliWA 98109 USA 22,98
112-7285180-32522
06/13 06/13 5942 55432865164203693842494 AMAZON MKTPL’NA1QUO6V2 Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 48.00
FRONTEND LOADER
06/19 06/18 5942 55432865169205439387549 AMAZON MKTPL*NA3KD7RV1 Amzn.com/biflWA 98109 USA 35.95
UTILITIES
06/24 0623 5942 55432865174207280228740 AMAZON MKTPL‘NO3V409X1 Amzn.com/billWA 98109 USA 52.88
UNIT 52
06/25 0624 5942 55432865175207624783542 AMAZON MKTPL*"NQ1G47051 Amzn.com/bitlWA 98109 USA 78.97

Account: XXXX-XXXX-XX18-1986 KEVIN CARRUTH Total Activity: §1,186.68 =
Credit Limit: $30,000 Cash Limit: 30
Post Trans
Date Date MCC Reference Number Description/Location Amount
0624 06/22 3640 52704875174232046174474 GRAND HYATT SAN ANTONi SAN ANTONIO TX 78205 USA 1,186.68
49806191
CHECK IN: 06/18/2025
FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY Your Annuat Percentage Rate (APR) is the annuat interest rate on your account,
Type of Balance Annual Percentage Rates Periodic Rate* Balance Subject to Finance Charges
PURCHASE AND FEES 9.50% 0.7917% (M) $0.00
CASH 9.50% 0.7817% (M) $0.00
* {D) Daily Rate
{M} Monthiy Rate

City of Groves

Page 5 of 6

129



Account; XXXX-XXXX-XX33-7550

_ Page 6 of 6
City of Groves 130



P U R C H A S E O R D E R

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40056 07/01/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23814 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves City Hall
P.O. BOX 78025 3347 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 776189
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
1.00 JUNE CREDIT CARD 11 -5-63-03-080 WATER PLANTS 156.98 156.98
1.00 JUNE CREDIT CARD 11 -5-63-07-010 TRAINING 625.00 625.00
1.00 JUNE CREDIT CARD 11 -5-63-03-080 WATER PLANTS 74.92 74.92

JUNE CREDIT CARD. NEW OFFICE PRINTER. CE CLASS FOR
CHRIS CROPPER. COFFEE DECANTER REPLACEMENT.

*** TOTAL *** 856.90

ORDERED BY: CHRIS CROPPER

APPROVED BY: TROY W. FOXWORTH

City of Groves 131



City of Groves 132



City of Groves 133



City of Groves 134



City of Groves 135



Ship To:

Chris Cropper

5020 WILSON ST

GROVES, TX 77619-6029

Order ID: 113-9002581-9414631

Thank you for buying from Buy-eeZe on Amazon Marketplace.

Shipping Address: Crder Date: Thu, Jun 19, 2025

Chris Cropper Shipping Service: Standard

5020 WILSON ST Buyer Namae: Chris

GROVES, TX 77619-6029 Setler Name: Buy-eeZe

Quantity Product Details Unit price Order Totals
1 BUNN NCD 10-Cup Black Coffee Decanter $64.00
ftem subtotal $64.00
SKU: AD-MGWC-08KZ o
ASIN: BOOOOGIUTG Shippingtotal  $10.92
COndition: New jtem total $74 92
Order item ID: 131392152675401
Grand total: $74.52

Returning your item:
Go to "Your Account" on Amazon.com, click "Your Orders® and then click the "seller profile” link for this order to get

information about the return and refund policies that apply.
Visit isftpsd Ao amaenn comfreiarns te print a return shipping label. Please have your order iD ready.

Thanks for buying on Amazon Marketplace. To provide feedback for the seller please visit wwwamarorioonyTeedback, To
contact the seller, go to Your Orders in Your Account. Click the seller's name under the appropriate product. Then, in the

*Eurther Information® section, click "Contact the Seller”

City of Groves 136



P U R C H A S5 E 0 R D E R

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40106 07/08/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23814 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves City Hall
P.O. BOX 78025 3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 77619
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
0.00 RYAN W. INST I CLASS 01 -5-32-07-010 TRAINING 0.00 259.55
0.00 CALLESTO DPO CERT 01 -5-32-07-100 STATE CERTIFICATION 0.00 87.17
0.00 KING BOOTS & PRNTS 01 ~5-32-07-260 UNIFORM SERVICE 0.00 306.99
0.00 GLUCOSE STRIPS 01 ~5-32-02-130 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 0.00 20.39
0.00 LANCE EMT RENEWAL 01 -5-32-07-100 STATE CERTIFICATION 0.00 64.00

JUNE CREDIT CARD CHARGES FCR PAUL WASHBURN

*x% TOTAL *** 738.10

ORDERED BY: PAUL WASHBURN

APPROVED BY: LANCE BILLEAUD

City of Groves 137



City of Groves 138



612125, 2:32 PM Gmail - Fw: Your PayPal receipt
billa@iexasemergency...

Description Unit price Gty Amount

Instrucior 1 $250.00 USD 1 $250.00 USD

Shipping, Discounts... $9.55 USD 1 $9.55 USD
Subtotal $258.55 USD
Total $259.55 USD

You paid using: Mastercard %-5180

This credit card transaction will appear on your statement as PAYPAL *TX EMERG ED.

PayPal is commitied to preventing fraudulent emails. Emails from PayPal will always contain your full name.

Please don't reply to this email. To gst in touch with us, click
PayPal Customar Service can be reached at 888-221-1161.

Mot sure why you received this emall

Copyright © 1989-2025 PayPal, inc. All rights reserved. PayPal is located at

PayPal RT000398:en_US(en-US)1.4.2:157844360327e

City of Groves 139

hitns-//mait.aooala.com/mail/u/0/7ik=c486a82c03&view=ni&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 18338460094 29667637 &simpl=msg- 18338468094 29667837



City of Groves 140



City of Groves 141



City of Groves 142



DSHS/HHSC

Emergency Medical Services
Online Payment

Amount Paid: 64.00
Authorization Number: 057636
Batch Trace Number 537RG1588728PRD

Payment Date: 23-Jun-25 4.31PM
Payor Name: LANCE CHRISTOPHER

Your application summary will be emailed to the email address provided.

Application Description Applicant Name Fee Trace Number

Number

8001-576284 Renewal EMS Personnel BILLEAUD, LANCE 64.00 537RG1588728P
CHRISTOPHER

Page 1 of 1
City of Groves 143



PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40137 07/10/2025
SUED TO: VEND #: 01~-23814 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves City Hall
P.O. BOX 78025 3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 77619
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE 2AMOUNT
1.00 2Amazon 01 -5-31-03-010 BUILDING & GROUNDS 98.76 98.76
1.00 2Amazon 01 -5-31-02-040 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 23.64 23.64
1.00 Blue Media 01 -5-~31-07-010 TRAINING 270.18 270.18
Amazon - Ice Machine filter -~ $98.76
Amazon - Hand Sanitizer - $23-64
Blue Media - Penal Code books for cadets - $270.18
**% TOTAL *** 392.58

ORDERED BY: Robert Phillips

APPROVED BY: CHRISTOPHER G. ROBIN

City of Groves 144



7/10/25, 9:33 AM

Order Details

01-5-31-02-040 RP Hand sanitizer

Order Details

Order placed June 18, 2025 Order # 111-8703870-5902627

Ship to Payment method

Robert Phillips Mastercard ending in 8046
4201 MAIN AVE

GROVES, TEXAS 77619-4728

United States

Delivered June 23
Package was left inside the residence’s mailbox

Order Summary

item(s) Subtotal;

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

$23.64
$0.00
$23.64
$0.00

$23.64

Germ-X Original Hand Sanitizer, Non-Drying Moisturizing Gel with Vitamin E,

Sotd by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other
$23.64

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice

City of Groves

instant and No Rinse Formula, 8 1 Oz Pump Bottle (Pack of 12}

Yoin Ads Privacy Cholces

https:/fiwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print. htmi?orderiD=111-8703870-5302627 &ref=ppx_yo2ov_dt_b_fed_invoice_pos

145

11



01-5-31-07-010- RP Penal Code Books for Cadets
Tony Phillips

- RS
From: Auto-Receipt <noreply@mail.authorize.net>
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 9:37 AM
To: Tony Phillips
Subject: Transaction Receipt from Blue 360 Media, LLC for $270.18 (USD)

Your Receipt from Blue360 Media

oods or Services

Deséripﬁ ion:

Customer 1D 88816 PO Number 801QkO0O000OVDSLIIAL

Billing Information Shipping Information

Robert Phillips Robert Phillips

Groves Police Department 4201 Main Ave

4201 Main Ave Groves, Texas 77619-4728

Groves, TX 77619 uUs

Us

tphillips@cigrovestx.com

4099620244

Item Name Description Qty Taxable Unit Price Item Total

1 Texas Criminal & Traffic 3 N $76.00 (USD) $228.00 (USD)

Shipping:  $23.94 (USD)
Tax:  $18.24 (USD)
Total: $270.18 (USD)

Date/Time:

24-Jun-2025 7:36:38 PDT
Transaction ID: 121097038113
Payment Method: MasterCard xxxx8046
Transaction Type: Purchase
Auth Code: 058185

Blue 360 Media, LLC
Park City, UT 84098
us
support@blue360media.com

Please find your receipt for your Blue360 Media purchase. Thank you!

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.

City of Groves 1 146



7/10/25, 9:33 AM Order Details

01-5-31-03-010 RP Filter for Ice machine

Order Details
Order placed June 11, 2025 Order # 111-4479820-9367417

Ship te Payment method

Robert Phillips Mastercard ending in 8046
4207 MAIN AVE

GROVES, TEXAS 77619-4728

United States

Delivered June 16

Manitowoc K-00338 Arctic Pure Replacement lce Maker Filter Cartridge
Sold by: Amazor.com
Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through July 16, 2025
$91.63

Condhitians of Use  Privacy Noti

City of Groves

Aosure

Order Summary

ltem{s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Promotional credit:
Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Your ads Privacy Cholces

httos://www.amazon.com/ap/css/summarv/print.ntmi?orderiD=111-4479820-9367417 &ref=ppx vo2ov dt b fed invoice pos

$91.63
$0.00
-$0.40
$91.23
$7.53

$98.76

147

11



PURCHASE ORDER # 09 -40140 07/ 10/ 2025
ISSUED T O : VEND # 01-23814¢4 SHKIP T O
CITIBANK, N .A. city o f Groves City Hall
P.O. B O X 78025 3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, T X 776109
PHOENTIX, AZ 85062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
0.00 POSTAGE FOR OVERNIGHT 01 -5-03-02~-100 POSTAGE & RENTAL 0.00 31.40

POSTAGE FOR OVERNIGHKT DELIVERY OF FUEL BILL

PAYMENT
e g :
**+ TOTAL *** 31.40
ORDERED BY: LAMAR OZLEY
APPROVETD B Y : LAMAR OZLEY

City of Groves 148



City of Groves

UNITED STATES

LTI LR &

OSTAL SERVICE.

, GROVES
6230 39TH ST
GROVES, TX 77619-9998
Www . Lisps . com
07/01/2025 02:20 PH

TRA(KTNG NUMBERa
tI9447356o7U%

HI“ L(DL

xkAFK TATUb BY TFXT MrbaAGt
Serel tracking number to 28777 (2USES)
,Landaxd me%sagw and data th6~ mdy apply

RAL( %tAan ONLINE
Yisit hitps:/ Wwe. Usps. «om/xrdcklng
Text and e- maxl l?ria ava Idbl

PURLHAkE DtTAILS
Product )iv Un\t Price
Price

PM Express 1 $31.40
Flat Rate Env
Boliﬂgbrook, IL 80440
. Flat Rate
aiqnaturw Walver
Seheduled Delivery Date
Thy 0770372025 06: {0 PM
- Money Back Guarantee

Tracking #:
ET944735637US
Irisurance $0.00
Up to $100. 00 included
Total $31.40
hvand Total $a1 4L
Fredit Cdid Remlt $31 40

Card Mame: MasterCa ard
Aucuunt #: ¥X¥AX“\XA%YA3437
Approval #: 4 018871
Transaction #: 239
AID: ADOO0000041010 Chip
AL Mastercard
PIN: Mot Ruqumred

TO REPORT AN LJJUE
Visit Whtps s /emal Tus Uspeg o
N

T FILE AN TNSURANCE é%g%ﬁ
Yisit hf\pc:f Wy USUQ com/help/cle
1f unable to file onilne %%ﬂw

1”uOU 332-0317 for a pdncgg%g h

e e reaaen LEaTE ALY PYAN THEY Al el

149



P U R C H A S E O R D E R

City ©of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-4009%97 07/07/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23814 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves City Hall
P.O. BOX 78025 3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 77619
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCQUNT PRICE AMQUNT
0.00 CITI BANK CC 01 -5-03-06-090 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 299.00
0.00 CITI BANK CC 01 -5-03-09-3900 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 0.00 2,002.47
0.00 CITI BANK CC 01 -5-25-02-010 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 148.70
0.00 CITI BANK CC 01 -5-25-02-200 SPECIAL EVENT SUPPLIES 0.00 19.40
0.00 CITI BANK CC 01 -5-02~02-010 OFFICE SUPFLIES 0.00 7.97
0.00 CITI BANK CC 01 -5-25-02-010 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 80.78
CC CHARGES

s *xk TOTAL *++ 2,558.32

ORDERED BY: LIBBIE HUGHES

APPROVED BY: ELIZABETH DIAZ

City of Groves 150



City of Groves 151



City of Groves 152



City of Groves 153



City of Groves 154



City of Groves 155



P U R C H A S E O R D E R

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40107 07/08/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23814 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves City Hall
P.O. BOX 78025 3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 77619
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L BCCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
0.00 WOOD FOR DOOR PROP 01 -5-32-07-010 TRAINING 0.00 64.90
0.00 CLEBNING SUPPLIES 01 -5-32-02-010 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 99.34
0.00 GROVE EMT RENWAL 01 -5-32~07-100 STATE CERTIFICATION 0.00 94.00
0.00 RICH 50 YR PLAQUE 01 -5-32~02-010 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 130.95

JUNE CREDIT CARD CHARGES FOR HADEN GROVE

*** TOTAL *** 389.19

ORDERED BY: HADEN GROVE

APPROVED BY: LANCE BILLEAUD

City of Groves 156



LERHE HORE A7 LOWES. COR/UVEOUESREGARDS

LOWE'S HOWE CERTERS. LLC
8383 HEMORIAL BLUD
PORT ARTHUR. TX 77640 (4031 729-B451

~ SALE -
SALESH: $1151J83 2672455 TRANSE: 557091030 06-26-75
Y6068 12-CT 36-1H UOOD GRADE I 64,90
5 129

SUBTOTAL: 64.90

TOTAL TAX: )

[HUGICE 70650 TOTAL:
/s

i, L9
HU: XSUGOKKRRK 496 AHDURT: 69,50 AUTHCD:
CHIP REF 115102690502 05426775
#PIH VERTFIED CUSTORER ChiE:

TVR : 0000048000

City of Groves 157



yrvay ualpari . ooh
7454 %k?ﬁ

" ‘Swmne;uiw

462~ ?35% ¥gr FERRAL

TWin $17V guy

RYMGE TX 17642 }
sT8 206449 BP? aazzzz i:ﬁ 97 TRE #5503

35
§77% Si107

Sive 45 Fesdb ke 8%
Thank you! ID S P

j
s ! e
i i 1} u “
s
Gl BRIGE  DOT36S2I9850 N
i Bt o1k rf;ﬁg 11,76
SR ey 1 FOR. N 23,54 6
W ?giii“!‘“‘(i mgi g";ﬁi [ ﬁ Z%’; 4. 40 8
COHET POMUES qga§a§§§§a§§ 108 6
L
bivEk (LIPS 084410680718 1787 8
PRI S4 IR @ﬂﬁii%gg%%ﬁi o 3 B
il O R T
HERRD S 3338

Negteroad o kEEE s4es sans 7496 1 1
WOPROUSL ¥ 030146

REF # Riglonngisdd

RiD Aoas000pD41Tie

BAL §1205FRUR4305LT8
TERHIRAL § 5307059

F1AL Ueau‘iﬁi'?afe%@ii . (1743

RIS v BUE 2.00

U5 TOHER Copyees
1 Get free dt@““‘”‘«’ (S

from this §ra%&§ﬁ“
3 with Walmart®

Sean for 30-day free ial. E\\L
§1761428 14297233 .

City of Groves
158



[p—
33} . ieii’x?&?d‘?{ww : Texas Dapartment of State D S H Sl H H S C

&5 Servires + Health Services

Emergency Medical Services
Online Payment

Amount Paid: 94.00
Authorization Number: 080813
Batch Trace Number 537RG1593602PRD

Payment Date: 01-Jul-25 4,59 PM
Payor Name: HADEN AUSTIN GROVE

Your application summary will be emailed to the email address provided.

Application Description Applicant Name Fee Trace Number
Number
8001-577051 Renewal EMS Personnel GROVE, HADEN AUSTIN 94.00 537RG1593602P

City of Groves Page 1 of 1



7/1/25, 5:05 PM Mail - Haden Grove - Outlook

Outlook

DSHS Regulatory Online Transaction Receipt

From RASNoReply@partner.hhs.texas.gov <RASNoReply@partner.hhs.texas.gov>
Date Tue 7/1/2025 4:59 PM

Payment Receipt Confirmation

Your payment was successfully processed. You may print this receipt page for your records by selecting Print.

Transaction Summary

Description Amount
Department of State Health Services Regulatory Licensing Payment $94.00
Total Amount Paid $94.00

Customer Information

Customer Name Haden Grove

Local Reference ID 537RG1593602PRD
Receipt Date 7/1/2025

Receipt Time 04:59:10 PM CDT

Payment Information

Payment Type Credit Card
Credit Card Type MAST

Credit Card Number 7496
Order ID 772880784
Name on Credit Card Haden A. Grove

Account Holder Information

Billing Address 6745 Washington St.
Billing City, State Groves, TX

Billing Zip/Postal Code 77619

Country us

Phone Number 409-540-1202

This receipt has been emailed to the address below.

Email Address hgrove @ cigrovestx.com

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.

City of Groves 160
https://outiook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADIhMmU1 ZGNKLTY3ZDgtNGYyYS1IMTEXLWQyYWUYZWJImYzk5ZgAQAJsitGu0%2BYBEoqY gyga7P7. ..



City of Groves 161



Product Model Quantity Price Total
Fiat Rate Shipping {Totals Based):  $27.95

Total: $130.95

Please reply to this e-mail if you have any gquestions.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click {o report this email as spam.

City of Groves 162



P U R C H A S E ¢ R D E R

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40108 07/08/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23814 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves City Hall
P.O. BCX 78025 3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 77619
PHOENIX, ARZ B5062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIPTION ‘ G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
0.00 3 RING BINDER 01 -5-32-~02-010 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 3.97

JUNE CREDIT CARD CHARGES FOR DUSTIN MONTIJO

*axk TOTAL **% 3.97

ORDERED BY: DUSTIN MONTIJO

APPROVED BY: LANCE BILLEAUD

City of Groves 163



City of Groves

(iva ey walimart.com
Di g

T‘hf‘u’ai y';xu..
, Wi
%E%r‘ ﬁf‘:ﬁ %{i @“E’““%ax
W Supercenter
19-962- 1855 W

i

3.97 W

sptonaL 397
WAL 3.4
Woann TR0 3.7
CHEHGE DUE 0,00

i LNlU 1nAﬁ%&Li§Uﬁ
ﬂjr L1 ak REEIY
i l\ ) }n\” U

Al t‘Uf*‘" b ﬂl\

“’(‘Us’ fzi\ A
Uithf {N‘A[ , i PROVIDER
sT1 AL muuamn
HT745
h/ 3/ 1104745

o

’]HNEL (

5
) 4

Ve H’H i

-a“ s %w@‘% &“%% s %éﬁ,

5§ Muﬁ%.%@%g b

164



P U R C H A S E O R D E R

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40109 07/08/2025

ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23814 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves City Hall
P.O. BOX 78025 3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 77619
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
0.00 CAPTATN BUGLES 01 -5-32-07-260 UNIFORM SERVICE 0.00 11.99

JUNE CREDIT CARD CHARGES FOR LANCE BILLEAUD

*x% TOTAL *** 11.99

ORDERE D BY :t

APPROVED BY: LANCE BILLEAUD

City of Groves 165



City of Groves 166



City of Groves 167



City of Groves 168



City of Groves 169



City of Groves 170



City of Groves 171



City of Groves 172



City of Groves 173



City of Groves 174



City of Groves 175



City of Groves 176



6/23/25, 4:14 PM sethra.org/meet-reg6.php?print=1

Register for Lunch & Learn: Al and HR on June 25, 2025

Registration Information

O T
& st n s ey %
Y

N

f "1”“‘ T ,
4"\\\”“‘,.,‘ li . -5
e

~ftion

% . P (;’"

Csource N

Southeast Texas Human Resource Association

Meeting Date: Wed, Jun 25, 2025 12:00 pm - 1:30 pm
Meeting Title: Lunch & Learn: Al and HR

Venue: Lamar University, Setzer Center, Neches Room

Location: 4405 Jimmy Simmons Blvd.
’ Beaumont, TX 77705

Kevin Carruth

City of Groves

3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 77619

Non-Member Registratioh.

Guest: Kevin Carruth 1 $25.00
City of Groves
- kcarruth@cigrovestx.com

$25.00 .

Subtotal:

$25.00

Total Registrations: 1 erde"lgéTotal:

City of Groves

httna /lanthra nrnimast.ranf nhn?nrint=1

$25.00

177

12



6/23/25, 4:14 PM

sethra.org/meet-reg6.php?print=1

Paid by: Credit Card

(mastercard)

$25.00

106-23-2025
‘ - Card Ending: 8223
Entered by: Kevin Carruth
Order Total: $25.00
Amount Paid: $25.00
Amount Due: $0.00
Thank you for registering for our upcomin:: zvent! We look forward to seeing you.
178

City of Groves

https://sethra.ora/meet-rea6.ohp?print=1

22



P U R C H A S E ¢ R D E R

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER 4 09-40101 07/07/2025

ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-2381414 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves Library
P.OC. BOX 78025 5600 W. Washington

77618

Purchasing Department

Groves, TX

PHOENIX, AZ B85062-8025

UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
1.00 Ethernet cable 35ft. 01 -5-21-03-030 EQUIPMENT M&R 8.48 8.48
1.00 Cat 6 ethernet wall plate 01 -5-21-03-030 EQUIPMENT M&R 14.69 14.69
0.00 Shipping/handling 01 -5-21~03-030 EQUIPMENT M&R 0.00 6.99
1.00 Safety eyes 120pcs 01 ~5-21-07-200 READING CLUBS 5.50 5.50
0.00 Shipping/handling 01 -5-21~07-200 READING CLUBS 0.00 6.99
4.00 Paper cups 01 -5-21-07-200 READING CLUBS 2.12 8.48
1.00 Multifold towels 01 ~5-21-02-040 MISCELLANECOUS SUPPLIES 30.60 30.60
1.00 Bolt (DVD) 01 -5-21~09-240 AUDICOTAPES 8.49 8.49
1.00 Homeward bound (DVD) 01 ~5-21-09-240 AUDICTAPES 7.50 7.50
Equipment M&R: $30.16
06/09 ~ $30.16
Reading Club: $20.97
06/23 ~ $12.49, 06/30 - $8.48
Misc. Supplies: $30.60
07/01 - $30.60
Midwest: $15.99
07/01 ~ $15.99
Total: $97.72
***% TOTAL ¥** 97.72

ORDERED BY: KBaaheth

APPROVED BY: LOUELLA DOUCET

City of Groves 179



amazon.com

Order Placed: June 6, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 113-8765507-2542624 ﬁfd
Order Total: $30.16 ,”%‘

Shipped on June 8, 2025

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Mediabridge CAT6 Ethernet Patch Cable (35 f) RJ45 Connectors with Gold Plated Contacts (10gbps) $8.48
Sold by: Mediabridge (seller profile)

Condition; New

1 of: Cat 6 Ethernet Wall Plate 6 Port,Ethernet Wall Plate Female-Female Removable Compatible with Cat7/6/6e/5/5e Ethernet $14.69
Dev

ices -Blue

Sold by: YOONECAN (seller profile)

Business Price

Condition: New

Ehipﬁiﬂg Address: ftem(s) Subtotal:  $23.17
ouella Doucet P P
GROVES PUBLIC LIBRARY Shipping & Handling:  $6.99
5600 W WASHINGTON ST

GROVES, TX 77619-3629 Total before tax:  $30.16
United States Sales Tax;  $0.00
Shipping Speed: Total for This Shipment: $30.16

Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: $23.17
MasterCard | Last digits: 6390 . Shipping & Handiing:  $6.99
Billingaddress 5T T
Groves Public Library

5600 W WASHINGTON ST
GROVES, TX 77619-3629
United States

Total before tax: $30.16
Estimated Tax:  $0.00

Grand Total: $30.16

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 6390: June 8, 2025: $30.16

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, inc.

City of Groves 180



City of Groves 181



Walmart >,<

Save money. Live better.

WAL*MART
4087274667 Mgr. DOUGLAS
PORT ARTHUR, TZ
BT# 408 OP¥ 9015 TEH# 15 TRE 3499

UNT CUP 20C 07427878737 2.12
UNI CUP 20C 074279787877 2.12
UNI CUP 20C (74278787877 2.14
UNI CUP 20C 074279737877 2.12
SUBTOTAL 8,48

TAY 12 G % 0.00

TOTAL 8.48

WHP MASTERCARD CREDIT TEND 8.48
WHMP MASTERCARD (¥®Ww® ww®k *&¥%% 5380

CHANGE DUE 0.00

# ITEMS SOLD 4

TCH 4223 1485 0306 9625 9365

MR RS

06/29/35 22:12:48

A

Return to previous page

City of Groves 182



City of Groves 183



P U R C H A S E R D E R

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 08-40095 07/07/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23814 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves City Hall
P.O. BOX 78025 38947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 77619
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
1.00 JUNE CREDIT CARD 11 -5-63-07-010 TRAINING 90.00 90.00
1.00 JUNE CREDIT CARD 11 -5-63-07-010 TRAINING 111.00 111.00

JUNE CREDIT CARD
JULIAN MELANCON C.E.FOR PEST CONTROL LISENCE $90
DAVID MOLBERT WATER LISENCE RENEWAL $111

*xX TQTAL *#% 201.00

ORDERED BY: CHRIS CROPPER

APPROVED BY: TROY W. FOXWORTH

City of Groves 184



City of Groves 185



City of Groves 186



711125, 10:31 AM Online License Renewal - Recgipt

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Individual License Renewal
Transaction Receipt

Receipt
Paying for a license online does not constitute license renewal. The license is renewed only when the information is

verified and the license has been issued by the agency. It may take up to 45 days for the review of the renewal application
to be completed. Visit the TCEQ website to check the status of your license.

Note: Class D water and wastewater licensees must complete and submit the questionnaire located on this TCEQ
website before the license can be renewed. Failure to do so will result in an application deficiency, license denial, or non-
renewal.

Any payment submitted via this online application is considered non-refundable and non-transferable.

Trace Number: 582198526323
Transaction Date: 7/1/2025 10:30:17 AM
Payment Method: Credit Card

Name: MOLBERT, DAVID L
License Number: WS0002698
Expiration Date; 09222025

Billing Name: Christopher Cropper
Billing Address: PO Box 846

Billing City: Groves

Billing State: ™

Billing Zip Code: 77619
Total Amount Paid: $111.00
Status: PAID IN FULL

Congratulations! You have successfully completed the online renewal application.

Close Window

City of Groves 187

https:/fwww texasonline.state.tx.us/NASApp/rap/BaseRap

11



City of Groves 188



City of Groves 189



City of Groves 190



City of Groves 191



City of Groves 192



amazon.com

eyt

Detells for Order $113-18248280

Order Placed: June 23, 2025

PO number ;: UNIT 52

Amazon.com order number: 113-1924620-8989009
Order Total: $52.88

HOL5009

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered

1 of. Motorcraft KM4780 Radiator Hose
Sold by: PartsHawk (seller profile)

Condition: New

Price
$52.88

Shipping Address:

Paui Cathey

4901 MCKINLEY AVE
GROVES, TX 77619-6048
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method:
MasterCard | Last digits: 6692

Billing address

Paul Cathey

3947 LINCOLN AVE
GROVES, TX 77619-4604
United States

ltem(s) Subtotal:
Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated Tax:

Grand Total:

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary .

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.

City of Groves

193




City of Groves 194



PURCHASE ORDEHR

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40129 07/09/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23814 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves City Hall
P.0O. BOX 78025 3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 77619
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIFTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
0.00 CITI BANK 01 -5~02-07-010 TRAINING 0.00 1,186.68

TMCA ANNUAL CONFERENCE HOTEL

*4x TOTAL *** 1,186.68

ORDERED BY: K CARRUTH

APPROVED BY: KEVIN CARRUTH

City of Groves 195



City of Groves 196



City of Groves 197



City of Groves 198



City of Groves 199



City of Groves 200



City of Groves 201



City of Groves 202



City of Groves 203



City of Groves 204



City of Groves 205



City of Groves 206



City of Groves 207



City of Groves 208



City of Groves 209



PURCHASE

ORDEHR

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40135

ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23814
CITIBANK, N.A.
P.O. BOX 78025

PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8025

07/10/2025

SHIP TO:
City of Groves City Hall
3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 77619
Purchasing Department

1.00 AMERICAN WATER COLLEGE PM 11 -5-67~07-010 TRAINING 349.99 349.99
WATER UTILITY SAFETY TRAINING-GARRETT HICKS

6~18-25 $349.99

*xk TOTAL **+ 349.99

ORDERED BY: PMOLBERT

APPROVED BY: TROY W. FOXWORTH

City of Groves 210



City of Groves 211



PURCHASE ORDEHR

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-40208 07/18/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23814 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves Public Works
P.O. BOX 78025 4925 McKinley Street
Groves, TX 77619
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
0.00 TCEQ APP NP 11 -5-67-07-010 TRAINING 0.00 113.75
0.00 TCEQ APP AA 11 -5-67-07~010 TRAINING 0.00 113.75
TCEQ APPLICATION
ADRIAN ANDALLA- $113.75
NICHOLAS POTTER~$113.75
*#% TQTAL *** 227.50

ORDERED BY: NICHOLAS POTTER

APPROVED BY: TROY W. FOXWORTH

City of Groves 212



City of Groves 213



Voacker Detail

Viockes 770083

Voscher Nazmber: 7RIS}
Trace Nambar: SEEMRTISY
Dule: CSTR0S 1258 AL
Poymunt Method: CC - Actbacization DOO0L95 v
Voube Amogar 131 06 o
Fos Coder W3C $ (’.b
For Type WATER OVERATOR LEBNGE {@Lﬂ/
#Poy Actsr. NEHSLAS DOTTER

e —
P 8 1801774

el

TSk

- Paynaat Caslaa 1
MName: WICK ROTTER
Company. CITY OF GROVEY
Adderss:
Fhoas
I S e

Catamaer Nagne, ADRIAM ANDALLA
Cnsiomer Addrest:

STEERSSUNSS Pragrem: OLER
STEERSTINGS Ref Nemsber: L1834)

- USAS Stats -

Tha VSAS 3w md dais 0o ggraianad ance TERG S saccivnd e Bt

TBAS Sovms: RECEVED
TBAS Dats: C&L2024

[ Veathar Stara; SR
) Sag Comment Stary End
APPLIED SANES  SLEMITTED VIASLGVSS 26052025

City of Groves

214



City of Groves 215



City of Groves 216



City of Groves 217



City of Groves 218



City of Groves 219



CYFYY OF GROVES Due Date: 30th jun 2025
3847 Lincoln Ave,,
Groves, TX, 77619, United Siates

1 Hotel Moteal 1.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.060

Hotel Motal Quarterly

Payment

Sub Total $15,000.00

foed

Total $15,000.00

Total Due $15,060.00

City of Groves 220



City of Groves 221



City of Groves 222



P U R C H A 5 E ¢ R D E R

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-39978 06/19/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01~-16410 SHIP TO:
SMART'S TRUCK & TRAILER EQUIPMENT, INC. City of Groves City Hall
4730 WASHINGTON BLVD 3947 Lincoln Avenue
BEAUMONT, TX 77707 Groves, TX 77619

Purchasing Department

UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
1.00 pump for tote 01 -5-42-07-270 TOOL ALLCWANCE 1,505.25 1,505.25

PUMP HOR NEW 40WT OIL TOTR

#177961b $1505.25

**% TOTAL *** 1,505.25
ORDERED BY: EDDIE CATHEY
APPROVED BY: TROY W. FOXWORTH
223

City of Groves



City of Groves 224



City of Groves 225



City of Groves 226



PURCHASE ORDER

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-39954 06/16/2025
ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01-16410 SHIP TO:
SMART'S TRUCK & TRAILER EQUIPMENT, INC. City of Groves City Hall
4730 WASHINGTON BLVD 3947 Lincoln Avenue
BEAUMONT, TX 77707 Groves, TX 77619

Purchasing Department

UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
1.00 40WT OIL 05 -5-55-03~050 SOLID WASTE TRUCKS 446.70 446.70
1.00 40WT OIL 01 -5-44-02-030 MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLIES 446.70 446.71

OIL 40WT

#177663B $893.41

*%* TOTAL *** 893.41

ORDERED BY: EDDIE CATHEY

APPROVED BY: TROY W. FOXWORTH

City of Groves 227



City of Groves 228



PURCHASE O RDEHR

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-39966 06/17/2025

ISSUED TO: VEND #: 01~16410 SHIP TO:

SMART'S TRUCK & TRAILER EQUIPMENT, INC. City of Groves City Hall
4730 WASHINGTON BLVD 3947 Lincoln Avenue
BEAUMONT, TX 77707 Groves, TX 77619

Purchasing Department

UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
1.00 P776895 AIR FILTER 01 -5-44-03~030 EQUIPMENT M&R 27.42 27.42
1.00 P776360 AIR 01 ~5-44-03~030 EQUIPMENT M&R 64.88 64.88

SERVICE FILTER
#177797B $92.30

*%* TOTAL *** 92.30

ORDERED BY: EDDIE CATHEY

APPROVED BY: TROY W. FOXWORTH

City of Groves 229



City of Groves 230



City of Groves 231



City of Groves 232



City of Groves 233



[—1l4=2UzD _[ile
PACKET NO: 35698-TML-IRP -

2.0.

2.0.

2.0.

g

TOTALS BY MONTH

TOTALS BY DEPARTMENT

TOTALS BY STATUS

TOTAL SUSPENDED PO'S

City of Groves

K B O
PROPERTY CHANGES

FUND MONTH
01 7

**  TOTALS **
DEPARTMENT

HR

**  TOTALS  **

NEW
QUTSTANDING

** TOTALS **

SUSPENDED

u L o> L 1 L O N

K E W L 51T B K

234



City of Groves 235





